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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
CIN: L65990MH1981PLC025770 

Rcgd. Office: 414 Shah Nahar (\Vorli) lndusrrial Estate, 'B' Wing, Dr. EMosses Road, \Vorli, Mumbai - 400018 . 

NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirty Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Company 
will be held at Indian Merchants' Chamber, 2nd Floor, Kilachand Conference Room, IMC 
Building, Churchgate, Mumbai - 400 020 on Friday, the 21" August, 2015, at 11.30 A.M. to 
transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt: 
(a) the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the financial 

year ended 31" March, 2015, together with the reports of the Board of Directors 
and Auditors thereon; and 

(b) the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the 
financial year ended 31" March, 2015, together with the report of the Auditors 
thereon. 

2. To declare dividend on Equity Shares. 

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Varun Vakil (DIN: 01880759), who 
retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for reappointment. 

4. To consider and if though fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT Ms. Nehal Vakil (DIN: 00165627) ceases to be director of the 
Company with effect from 21" August 2015, who retires by rotation and has not 
offered herself for reappoinrment". 

5. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider and if 
though fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT subject to the provisions of Section 139, 140 and other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 20!3, M/s. Deepak Shah and 
Company, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (having FRN102249\V be and are hereby 
appointed as Stamrory Auditors of thl' Company to hold office From the conclusion of 
.this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual General 
Meeting of the Company, at such remuneration as may be mutually agreed between 
the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors, plus service tax., out of . 
pocket expenses etc." 
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SPECIAL BUSINESS 

6. To consider and if though fit. to pass, with or without modilication(s), the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if 
any, of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and 
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re­
enactment thereof for the time being in force), Mrs. Dipika Vakil, (DIN: 00166010) in 
respect of who~ the Company has received notice in writing alongwith requisite 
deposit from a member under section 160 of the Companies Act 2013 proposing her 
canclidature for the office of Director be and is hereby appointed as a Director on the 
Board of Directors of the Company. who shall be liable to retire by rotation". 

Mumbai: May 29, 2015 

NOTES: 

By Order Of The Board 
For Elcid Investments Limited 

Varun A Vakil 
Chairman 

I. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
OF THE COMPANY MAY APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND ON A POLL, VOTE 
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF. A Proxy need not be a member of the Company. Proxies in 
order to be effective must be received by the Company at its Registered Office not later than 
forty•eight hours before the commencement of the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of 
companies, societies, etc. must be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as 
applicable. A person shall not act as a Proxy for more than 50 members and holding in the 
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total voting share capital of the Company. However, a 
single person may act as a proxy for a member holding more than ten percent of the total voting 
share capital of the Company provided that such person shall not act as a proxy for any othe.r 
person. 

2. An cxp!Jlnncory ccatement pun:u:mt to Section 102 of the Compani.-.: Art, ?01'. ,...Jorine tn the 
Gix;d.J Du.YnCM to Ix uo.rwetcd nt the meeting io o.nncic~d h@l'@to. 

3. Every member entitled to vote at the Annual General Meeting of the Company can inspect the 
proxies lodged at the Company at any time during Lhc business hours of the Company during the 
period beginning twenty four hours before the time fixed for the commencement 0£ the Annual 
General Meeting and ending on the conclusion of the meeting. However, a prior notice of not less 
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than 3 (three) days in writing or the imcntions co inspect the proxies lodged shall be required to 
be provided co che Company. 

4. Relevanc documents referred to in the proposed resolutions are available for inspection at the 
Registered Office of chc Company during business hours on all days except Saturdays, Sundays 
and Public holidays up to the date of the Annual General Meeting. 

5. The Register of Members and Transfer books of the Company will be closed from Friday, 14'h 
August 201~ to Friday, 21" August 2015 (both days inclusive). 

6. Dividend recommended by rhc Directors, if approved by the members at the Annual General 
Meeting. wi.jJ be paid on or after 21" August. 2015, co those members whose names appear on 
Register of members as on 21" August, 2015. 

7. Members are requested to notify the change of address at che earliest. 

8. Those members who have not cncashed/received their Dividend Warrants for the previous years 
may approach the Company at the Registered Office of the Company for claiming 
unpaid/unclaimed Dividend. 

9. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956 (corresponding to Section 
125 of the Companies Act, 2013, not yet notified), dividend for the financial year ended 31" March, 
2008 and thereafter, which remain unclaimed for a period of 7 years will be transferred by the 
Company to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the Central 
Government pursuant to Section 20S(C) of the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly, rhe unclaimed 
dividend for the financial year 31" March 2007 was transferred to IEPF. Further, please note that 
dividend in respect of financial year ended 31.03.2008 is due for transfer co the IEPF on or after 
JJ<h September. 2015. Further, no claim by the Shareholders shall lie against the Company for the 
unclaimed dividend transferred to IEPF. 

JO. Shareholders are entitled to make nomination in respect of shares held by them in physical form. 
Shareholders desirous of making nominations are requested to send their requests in FonnSH-13 
to the Company. 

11. Voting through electronic means: 

I. In compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and 
the revised Clause 35B of the Listing Agreement, the Company is providing ·remote 
e-voting' (e-voting from a place other than venue of the AGM) facility through 
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) as an alternative, for all 
memhers of the Company. to enable them to cast their votes electronically, on the 
resolution:; utentioned in the notice of the 34m Annual Cleneral Meeting of the 
Company, dated 29"' May,2015. 

Il. The facility for voting through ballot I polling paper shall also be made available at 
the venue of the 34•h AGM. The members attending the meeting, who have not 
already cast their vote through remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their voting 
rights at the meeting. The members who have already cast their vote through remote 
e-voting may attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again at 
theAGM. s 
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Ill. The Company has appointed CS Manish Baldeva, Proprietor, Mis. M Baldeva 
Associates., Practicing Company Secretaries, as the Scrutinizer for conducting the 
remote e-voting and the voting process at the AGM in a fair and transparent 
manner. E-voting is optional. In tenns of requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 
and the relevant Rules, the Company has fixed 1411> August 2015 as the ' Cut-off 
Date'. The remote e-voting I voting rights of the shareholders shall be reckoned on 
the equity shares held by them as on the cut off date i.e. 1411> August 201 S. 

JV. The instruction for shareholders voting electronically are as under: 

(i) The remote e-voting period shall begin on Tuesday, 18th August 201 S at 10.00 
a.m. (!ST) and end on Thursday, 2o•h August 2015 at 05.00 p. m (IS1). During 
this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares in physical form, as on 
the cut-off date i.e. l 41h August 2015 may cast their votes electronically. The 
remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting after 5.00 p.m 
(!ST) on Thursday, 2011> August 2015. 

(ii) The Shareholders should log on to the c-voting website www.evotingindia.com 
(iii) Click on "Shareholders" Tab. 
(iv) Now Enter your User ID : Members holding shares in Physical Form should 

enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 
(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
(vi) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

• Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 

Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 

digits of the sequence number in the PAN field. 

• Jn case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number 
of O's before the number after the first two characters of the name in 

CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with folio number I 

then enter RAOOOOOOO 1 in the PAN field. 

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in the company records for the folio in 

dd/mm/yyyy format. 

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in the company records for the said 

Bank folio. 

Details • Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details 

are not recorded with the company, please enter the folio number in the 

Dividend Bank details field. 

(vii) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab. 

(viii) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company 

selection screen. 
(ix) Cl ick on the EVSN for "ELCID Investments Limited". 

(x) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRlPTION" and against 

the same the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as 
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desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO 
implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

(xi) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire 
Resolution details. 

(xii) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT''. 
A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on 
"OK", else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify 
your vote. 

(xiii) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to 
modify your vote. 

(xiv) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on "Click here 
to print" option on the Voting page. 

(xv) Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodian 

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are 

required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as 

Corporates. 

• They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the 

stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 

helodesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

• After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the 

admin login and password. TI1e Compliance user would be able to link the 

account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

• The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and 

on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

• They should upload scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of 

Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, 

should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify 

the same. 

(xvi) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the 
Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manua:I available at 
www.cvotingindia.oom under help sPr.tinn nr write. an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS UJ!' Sl!:L"llUl'I 
102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Item No. 4 
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Ms. Nehal Vakil is a non executive Director of the Company since 29rh Octobe.r 2003. She 
retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and does not seek reappointment. . 

None.of the Directors except Ms. Nehal Vakil. Mr. Amar Vakil and Mr. Varun Vakil are 
interested in this resolution. 

Board recommends the resolution as set out in item no. 4 for the approval of members. 

Item No. 6 

The Company has received notice pursuant to Section 160 of the Companies Act 2013 from 
the members proposing the appointment of Mrs. Dipika Vakil as a Director of the Company. 
Particulars about Mrs. Dipika Vakil are as foUows: 

Mrs. Dioika Vakil 
Director Identification 00166010 
Number 
A2e 60 vears 
nualification Bachelor in Arts (Honours) 

Experience She has hands of experience of more than 30 years of 
being associated with the Non Banking Financial 
Companies. She is a Director of another three Non 
Banki.n2 Financial Comoanies. 

No. of Shares held in the 30300 
Comnanv 
Directorship I I. Lambodar Investments &: Trading Company 
Proprietorship in other limited 
Companies 2. Navbharat Packaging Industries limited 

3. Sadavani Investments &: Trading Company 
Private limited 

4. Murahar Investments 
Limited 

&: Trading Company 

5. Praaati Markerincr Private Limited 
Relationship with other She is wife of Mr. Amar Vakil and mother of Mr. 
directors Varun Vakil. 

None of the Directors except Mr. Amar Vakil and Mr. Varun Vakil are interested in this 
resolution. 

Bo:ud recommends the resoluoon a:; Get out m item no. ()for the approval ol mcmhcr11. 

Mumbai: May 29, 2015 8 

By Order Of The Board 
For Elcid Investments Limited 

Varun A Vakil 
Chairman 



DIRECTORS' REPORT 

To. 
The Members 
Elcid InvesrmentS Limited 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Thirty Fourth Annual Report together with 
the audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2015. 

FINANCIAL RESULTS: 

2014-15 2013 - 14 
(Rs.) (Rs.) 

Net Profit Before Tax 203,872,376 163,704,763 

Add/(Less): Provision For Tax-Current 3,506,000 4,500,000 
Deferred Tax 2,16,541 409,851 

Net Profit After Tax 200,149,835 158,794 ,912 

Balance brought forward from Previous Year 509,444,627 400,989,615 

Profit Available for Appropriation 709,594,463 559,784,527 

Less: Transfer to Special Reserve 40,300,000 32,000,000 

Less: Transfer to General Reserve 20,000,000 16,000,000 
. 

Less: Proposed Dividend on Equity 2,000,000 2,000,000 

Less: Corporate Dividend Tax 407,200 339,900 

Add: Depreciation on transition to Companies Act, 2013 930,962 -
Balance carried to balance Sheet 647,818,225 509,444,627 

REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERA TIO NS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS: 

The total net profit before tax of the Company has increased by around 24% to Rs. 
20,38.72,376/· nr. cmnp~rcd to p_,, 16,37,04,7f'.V- in ?1)14 ThP NPt profit nftrr mx hai; 
increased by around 26% to Rs. 20,01,49,835/- as compared to Rs. 15,87,94,912/- in 2014. 

With the growing markets your Company is also expected to grow and the furure prospects 
are expected to be better with th,. hnomine l"C'onomy of the C:ounny. 
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DIVIDEND: 

Your Directors have pleasure ro recommend payment of Dividend for the year ended 
31.03.2015 on 2,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/• each at Rs. 10.00.(Previous year Rs. I0.00 per 
share) The Dividend on equity shares, if approved, would amount to Rs. 24.07 Lacs including 
corporate dividend tax of Rs'. 4.07 Lacs and will be paid to those members whose names 
appear on the Register of Members as on 21" August, 2015. 

RESERVES: 

Company proposes to transfer a sum of Rs. 4,03,00,000/~ to Special reserve created under 
the provisions of section 45-IC of Reserve Bank of India (Amendment) Act 1997 and a sum of 
Rs. 2,00,00,000/- to transfer ro general reserves. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF . ANY AFFECTING THE 
FINANCIAL POSITION OFTHE COMPANY OCCURRED BEIWEEN THE END OF 
THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS_FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE 
AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT 

No material changes and comminnents affecting the financial position of the· Company 
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate on 
~he date of this report. 

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of 
the Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure 1 
and is attached ro th.is Report. 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES: 
. 

The Company has·rwo subsidiary 'companies viz. Murahar Jnvesnnents &: Trading Company 
Limited &: Suptaswar Invesnnents &: Trading Company Limited However the Company 
does not have any joint venture or associate ~?mpany. 

A separate statement containing the salient fea~res of the financial features of financial 
statements of all subsidiaries of your company forms part of consolidated financial 
statements in compliance with section 129 and any other applicable sections, if any. of 
Companies Act 2013 as "Annexure 2" 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL ST A TF,MENTS: 

The consolidated financial statements of your Company for the financial year 2014-15, are 
prepared in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Accounting 
Standards and Listing Agreement as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (StHI). .. . . . . 

DIRECTORS: 

Mr. Varun Vakil retires at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer himself for 
reappoinnn~nJ:. Ms. Nehal Vakil who also retires, by rotation does not offer herself for 
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reappointment. Company has received notice u/s 160 for the appointment of Mrs. Dipika 
Vakil as a Director of the Company at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

Your Board recommends for appointment of Mrs. Dipika Vakil and reappointment of Mr. 
Varun Vakil as Directors of the Company. 

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER 
REVIEW: 

The Company had 8 Board Meetings during the Financial Year under review. 

8. COMMlITEES OF BOARD: 

a.) Audit Committee : 

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the 

Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 is applicable to the 
Company. 

The Audit Committee consists of the following members: 

SI. No. Name Chairman/ Members 
I. Bharat Talati Chairman 
2. Mahesh Dalal Director 
3. Nehal Vakil Director 

The above composition of the Audit Committee consists of all Independent Directors except 
Ms. Nehal Vakil. 

The Committee had 2 Meetings during the Financial Year under review. 

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT 
OF REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES: 

The Company's Policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial 
remuneration, Directors' qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and 

other related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 are 

decided by the Nomination & FPmt1nPr11tinn r.nmmirtee constituted by the Company . . 

Nomination & Remuneration Committee: 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee consists of the following members: 

SI. No. Name Chairman/ Members 
I. Mahesh Dalal Chairman 
2. Ketan Kaoadia Director 
3. Varun Vakil Director 



The Committee had I Meeting during the Financial Year under review. 

All the Directors in the Company are non executive Directors. They are paid sitting fees for 
the Board meetings and Audit Committee Meetings attended by them; Since none of the 
Direct<~rs are in whole time employment of th~ Company hence no remuneration is paid to 
them. 

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON 
ITS CORPORA TE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES 

• 

The Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee which consists 
of following members: 

SI. No. Name Chairman/ Members 
l. Mahesh Dalal Chairman 
2. Varun Vakil Director 
3. Nehal Vakil Director 
4. Amar Vakil Director 

Company's income is mainly from the dividend income which is excluded from the 
computation of net profits as provided in Rule 2(f)(ii) the Companies (Corporate Social 
Responsibility Policy) Rµlcis . 2014. As such the Company has not developed and 
implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the said provisions are not 
applicable after deduction of dividend income. · 

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures to the Board.that they fulfill all 
the requirements as stipulated in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 so as to qualify 
themselves to be appointed·as Independent Directors under the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the relevant rules. 

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION: 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the listing 
Agreement, the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own 
performance. the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, 
Nomination&: Remuneration and Corporate Social Responsibility Committees. 

RATIO OF DIRECTOR'S REMUNERATION TO MEDIAN EMPLOYEES 
REMUNERATION AND OTHER DICLOSURES. 

None of the Directors is receiving any remuneration. except sitting fees. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

Considering narure of business activities carried out by the Company, your Board has 
nothing to report disclosures about Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption as 
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required under Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013. There was no foreign exchange 
lnOow or OurOow during the financial year under review. 

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK 
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY: 

The Company is an invesonent company and therefore the predominant risk pertains to 
invesonents including capital market risks. The company regularly appoints and seeks 
advise from reputed portfolio managers to mitigate the risks and accordingly carry out its 
invesonenrs within the risk management framework. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER 
SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

Your Company is a Non Banking Finance Company (NBFC) registered with the Reserve 
Bank of India. Investments are made by the Company as normal business routine. Section 186 
of the Companies Act 2013, hence is not applicable on the Company. 

There were no Joans and guarantees made by the Company under Section 186 of the 
Companies Acr, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not 
applicable. 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED 
PARTIES: 

There were no contracts or arrangements made w ith any related parties during the year­
under review. 

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR 
ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE 
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN TiiE!R REPORTS 

There was no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the either by the 

Auditors or by the Practicing Company Secretary in their respective reports. 

During the financial year under review, no fraud against the Company or by the Company 
was found by the Auditors the Company. 

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

In mx:un.la111:.e with the provisions of Section 134(5) at the <..:omp~m ~.~ Ac:t, .lllH the Board 
hereby submit its responsibility Statement:-

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been 
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

{b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the company at the ~nd of the financial year and of the profit 
and loss of the company £o: that period; 
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(c) the directors had taken .proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assers 
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

... 
( d) the directors had prepared the annual accounrs on a going concern basis; 

( e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company 
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and 

(f) the directors jlad devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all . 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS .t\ND THEIR ADEQUACY 

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and 
complexity of its operations. To maintain irs objectivity and independence, the Internal 
Audit function reports to the Chairman of the Audit Corrunittee of the Board 

The Company monitors and, evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system in 
the Company, irs compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies in 
the Company. Significant audit observations and corrective actions thereon are presented to 
the Audit Committee of the Board 

VIGIL MECHANISM: 

Your Company is committed to highest standards of ethical, moral and .legal business 
conduct. Accordingly, the Board of Directors have formulated a Whistle Blower Policy which 
is in compliance with the provisions of Section 177 (10) ·of the Companies Act,. 2013 and 
Clause 49 of the listing Agreement. The policy provides for a framework and process 
whereby concerns can be raised by its employees against any kind of discrimination, 
harassment, victimization or any other unfair practice being adopted against them. 

DEPOSITS: 

The Compatiy has neither a·ccepted nor renewed any deposirs during the year under review. 

SHARES: 

There is no change in the Share Capital of the Company. As on 31" March, 2015, the issued, 
subscribed and the paid up share capital uf tlt1: Cumpauy :.Luuu "LR.>. 20,00,000/· .:.:.mp1i.si.ng 
of Rs. 2,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

M/s. Deepak Shah&: Company, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, retire as the Auditors of 
the Company at the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and have confirmed 
their eligibility and willingness to accept office if reappointed. Your Di.rectors recommend 
their reappointment for the ensuing year. 14 . · 



SECRETARIAL AUDIT: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has 
appointed Mr. Bhupendra Shroff. Company Secretary in Practice to undenake the 
Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Report of the Secretarial Audit Report is annexed 
herewith as "Annexure 3". 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

As per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, a separate section on 
corporate governance practices followed by the Company. together with a certificate from 
the Company's Auditors con.firming compliance forms an integral part of this Report as 
Annexure4 

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGE: 

The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2015-2016 to BSE 
Ltd wher.e rhe Company's Shares are listed. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

There is no employee in the Company drawing monthly remuneration of Rs.5,00,000/- per 
month or Rs.60,00,000/- per annum. The company has 1 employee. Hence the Company is 
not required.to disclose any information as per Rule, 5(2) of The Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

SIGNIFICANT/MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS: 

There are no signifibant/material orders passed by the Regulators or Courrs or Tribunals 
impacting the going concern status of your Company and its operJtions in future. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates, 
consultants, and various Government Authorities for their continued support extended to 
your Companies activities during the year under review. Your Directors also acknowledge 
gratefully the shareholders for their support and confidence reposed on your Company. 

Mumbai: May 29, 2015 
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For Elcid Investments Limited 

Yarun A. Vakil 
Chairman 



Annexure 1 

Form No. MGT-9 
EXTRACTOFANNUALRETURN 

as on the financial year ended on 31 •• March, 20 IS of 
ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

[Pursuant to Section 92{.l) ·ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

i) CIN: L65990MH1981PLC025770 
ii) Registration Date: 03.12.1981 

iii) Name of the Company: Elcid Investments Limited 

iv) Category I Sub-Category of the Company: Public Limited Company 

v) Address of the Registered Office and Contact details: 

414 Shah Nahar (Worli) Industrial Estate, B Wing, Dr. E Mosses Road, Worli, 
Mumbai - 400018 

vi) Whether listed company Yes, (BSE) 

vii) Name, Address and contact details of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA), if 
any - No RTA - Share transfers are carried out by the company in-house. 

II. PRJNCIP AL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMP ANY 

All the business activities contributing I 0 % or more of the total turnover of the 
company shall be stated:- (COMPANY IS AN NBFC & THERE IS NO INCOME 
FROM PRODUCTS I SERVICES) 

SI. No. Name and Description NIC Code of the % to total turnover . 
of main products I Product/ service of the company 

services 

-
I. NA NA NA 
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s. 
NO 

1. 

2. 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE 
COMPANIES-

NAME AND CIN/GLN HOLDING/ %of Applicable 
ADDRESS OF SUBSIDIARY/ shares Section 

THE ASSOCIATE held 
COMPANY 

Murahar U67 I 20MH I 979PLC02 I 880 Subsidiary 100% Section 2 (87) 
Investments & Company Companies Act 201 3 
Trading Co Ltd 
414 shah Nahar 
(JVorli) lndustriol 
Estate. 'B · Wing, 
Dr. E Mosses 
Road. Worli, 
Mumbai - 400 
055 

Suptaswar U67 I 20MH I 979PLC02 I 876 Subsidiary 100% Section 2 (87) 
Investments & Company Companies Act 2013 
Trading Co Ltd 
414 shah Nahor 
(Wor/I) lnd11strlol 
Estate, '8 ' Wing, 
Dr. E Mosses 
Road, Worli, 
Mumbai - 400 
055 
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VI. SHARE HO LO ING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as p<:rcentage of Total Equity) 

(i) Category-wise Share Holding 

Category of No. of Shares held at c:he beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the yew: (as % 
Shareholders (As on I" April 2014) on 31" March 2015} Chang 

during 
Dem at ' ·Physical Total %of Dem at Physical Total %of the ye; 

Total Total 
Shares Shares 

A. Promoters 

(I) Indian 
(a) Individual/HUF 0 149750 149750 74.88 0 149750 149750 74.88 0 
(b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(c) State Govt (s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(d} Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(e) Banks I Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(f} Any Other .... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sub-total (A) (1):- 0 149750 149750 74.88 0 149750 149750 74.88 0 

0 
(2) Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(a) NRJs - lndividuals(b} 0 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0 

Other-Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(c} Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
( d) Banks I Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(e} Any Other .. .. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sub-total (A) (2):- 0 149750 149750 74.88 0 149750 149750 74.88 0 

Total 0 149750 149750 74.88 0 149750 149750 74.88 0 
shareholding of 
Promoter (A} = 0 149750 149750 149750 0 149750 149750 74.88 0 
£A \II'"" A )(2\ 
B.Public 
Shareholding 

I. Institutions 
(a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(b) Banks I Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(e)Venture Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(f)lnsurance companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(g) Flis 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(h) ForeienVenture Cap 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
fund3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(i) Others {specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sub-total (B){l):-

2. Non-Institutions · 
{a) Bodies Corp. 0 8800 8800 4.40 0 8700 8700 4.35 0 
(i) Indian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 
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(b) Individuals 0 0 0 
(i)lndividual 
shareholders 0 25450 25450 J2.73 0 25550 25550 12.78 0.05 
holding nominal share 
capital up to Rs. J lakh 
(i i)Individual 0 16000 J6000 8 0 J6000 J6000 8 0 
shareholders 
holding nominal share 
capital in excess of 
Rs. J lakh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(c) Others (specify) 
Sub-total (B)(2):-
Total Public 0 50250 50250 25.13 0 50J50 50J50 25.13 (0.05 
Shareholding 
(B}=(B)(l)-"{B){2) 

C. Shares held by 
Custodian fo r 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
GDRs&ADRs 
Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 0 200000 200000 JOO 200000 200000 JOO 200000 0 

. 
. 
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

SI Shareholder' s Shareholding at the beginning Share holding at the end of the % 
N Name of the year (As on l" Apri l 2014) Year (As on 31" March 2015) change 
o. In share 

Holding 
during 
the vear 

No.of %of %of No.of %of %of 
Shares total Shares Shares total Shares 

Shares Pledged I Shares Pledged / 
of the encumber of the encumbe 

company ed com pa red 
to total ny to total 
shares shares 

I. Amar A Vakil 64,750 32.38 0 64,750 32.38 0 0 
2. Amar A Vakil, Karta ·Amar Vakil 

HUF 15,000 7.50 0 15,000 7.50 0 0 

3. Dipika A Vakil 30.300 15.15 0 30.300 15.15 0 0 
4 Amrita A Vakil 12,150 6.08 0 12,150 6.08 0 0 
5 Varun A Vakil 27,550 13.78 0 27,550 13.78 0 0 

(iii) Chan.ge in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 

SL Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding during 
No. of the year (As on I" April 2014) year (As on 31" March 2015) . . 

No. of shares Vo of total shares of the No. of shares % of total shares 
~ompany the company 

At the beginning of the year There is no change in the Promoters holding 

Date wise Increase I 
Decrease in Promoters 
Share holding during the 
Year specifying the reasons for 
increase I decrease (e.g. 
allotment I transfer I bonus/ 
sweat equity etc): 

At the end of the year 
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SI. 

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, 
Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 

For Each of the Top Shareholding at the Cumulative shareholding 
I 0 Shareholders beginning of the year during the year 

No. of % of total No. of % of total 
shares shares of shares shares of 

the the company 
company 

At the beginning of 
the year(l.4.2014) 

I. Anisha R Nanavati 1650 0.82 1650 0.82 
>. Rajesh V Nanavati 3900 1.95 3,900 . l.95 ,_ Nadir J Vakil 16000 8.00 16000 8.00 
I . Tru Trading & Investments Pvt Ltd 800 0.40 800 0.40 
>. Jaldhar Investments & Trading Co PVI' 800 0.40 800 0.40 

Ltd 
). Lyon Investments & Industries Pvt Ltd 850 0.43 850 0.43 
' Doli Trading & Investments Pvt Ltd 850 0.43 850 0.43 

Satyadharma Investments & Trading 850 0.43 850 0.43 
Co Pvt Ltd 

>. Castle Investments & Industries Pvt 800 0.40 800 0.40 
Ltd 

I 0. Centaurus Trading & Investments Pvt 1800 0.90 1800 0.90 
Ltd 

Date wise Increase I - -
Decrease in Share holding during the year - . 
specifying the 
reasons for increase I 
decrease (e.g. 
allotment I transfer I bonus I sweat equity 
etc): 
At the End of the year ( or on the date of 
separation, if Separated during the 
year) (J 1.03.2015) 

I. Anisha R Nanavati 1650 0.82 1650 0.82 
2. Rajesh V Nanavati 3900 1.95 3900 1.95 
3. Nadir J Vakil 16000 8.00 16000 8.00 
4. Tru Trading & Investments Pvt Ltd 800 0.40 800 0.40 -). Jaldhar Investments & Trading Co Pvt 800 0.40 800 0.40 

Ltd 
'S l.yn11 lnvontm1ntc 8' lnd11iotTir• Pvt T .rrl R~O 0.43 850 0.43 
7. Doli Trading & Investments Pvt Ltd 850 0.43 850 0.43 
8. Satyadharma Investments & Trading 850 0.43 850' 0.43 

Co Pvt Ltd 
Castle Investments & Industries Pvt 800 0.40 800 0.40 
Ltd 

I 0. Centaurus Trading & Investments Pvt 1800 0.90 1800 0.90 
Ltd 
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(v). Shareholdinl!. of Directors and Kev Manae.erial Personnel: 
SI. For Each of the Directors and Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding durir 
No. KMP of the year the year 

No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total sha 
shares of the of 

comoanv the comoan 
At the beginning of the year 

(As on I" April2014) 

I. Mr. Amar Vakil 64,750 32.38 64,750 32.38 
2. Mr. Varun Vakil 27,550 13.78 27,550 13.78 
3. Ms. Nehal Vakil 0 0 0 0 
4. Mr. Mahesh Dalal 200 0.01 200 0.01 
5. Mr. Bharat Talati 50 0.0025 50 0.0025 
6. 
7. 

M~. Ketan Kapadia 0 0 0 0 

Date wise Increase I Decrease Nil Nil Nil Nil 
in Share holding during the 
year specifying the easons for 
increase I decrease (e.g. 
allotment I transfer I bollilsl 
sweat equity etc): 

At the end. of the year (as on 
3 I" March 2015) .. 

' 
I. Mr. Amar Vakil 64,750 32.38 64,750 . 32.38 
} 

'· Mr. Varun Vakil 27,550 13.78 27,550 13.78 
Ms. Nehal Vakil 0 0 0 0 

· +. Mr. Mahesh Dalal 200 0.01 200 0.01 
) . Mr. Bharat Talati 100 0.0050 100 0.0050 
>. Mr. Ketan Kapadia 0 0 0 0 
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V. INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due 
for payment 

Secured Unsecured Deposits Total 
Loans Loans Indebtedness 

excluding 
deposits 

Indebtedness at the 
beginning 
of the financial year 

i) Principal Amount 0 0 0 0 
ii) Interest due but not 
paid 
iii) Interest accrued but 
not due 

Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0 

Change in 
Indebtedness during 
the financial year 

• Addition .. 
•Reduction 

Net Change 0 0 0 0 

Indebtedness at the 
end of the financial 
year 
i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not 
paid . 
iii) Interest accrued but 
not due 

Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0 
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VI. REMUNERA Tl ON OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL 
PERSONNEL 

SI. 
No. 

I. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or 
Manager: 

Particulars of Remuneration 

Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in section 17(1) of 
the Income-tax Act, 
1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary 
under 

Stock Option 

Sweat Equity 

. Commission 
- as% of profit 
- others, specify ... 

Others, please specify 
Total (A) 
Ceiline. as oer the Act 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Name of MD/WID/Manager 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 
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Total 
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B. Remuneration to other directors: 

SI. Particulars of Name of Directorss 
No. Remuneration 

Amar Varun Nehal Mahesh Bharat Ketan 
Vakil Vakil Vakil Dalal Talati Kapadia 

I. Independent Directors 
• Fee for attending board I - - - 24,000 24,000 24,000 
committee meetings 
• Commission 
• Others, please specify 

Total (I) - - - 24,000 24,000 24,000 
2. Other Non-Executive 

Directors 
• Fee for attending board f 14,000 12,000 14,000 - - -
committee meetings 
• Commission 
• Others, please specify 

Total (2 14,000 12,000 14,!)00 - - -
Total (B )=(I +2) 14,000 12,000 14,000 24,000 24,000 24,000 
Total Managerial 14,000 12,000. 14,000 24,000 24,000 24,000 
Remuneration 
Overall Ceiling as per the Directors are only paid sitting fees, hence ceiling does not 
Act apply 

C. REMlJNERA TION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN 
MD f MANAGER/WTD 

SI. Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel 
No. Remuneration 

CEO Company CFO Total 
Secretary 

1 Gross salary Nil Ni l Ni l Nil 
(a) Salary as per provisions 
cont~inrtl in qr,r,finn 17(1) uf 
the Income-tax Act, 1961 
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 
( c) Profits in lieu of salary 
under section 17(3) Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

2 Stock Option . . 
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. . 
3 Sweat Equity 

4 Ccii:nmission 
-as% of profit 
- others, specify ... 

5 Others, please specify 

Total 

VII. PENALTIES I PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

Type . Section of Brief 
the Description 

Companies 
Act 

A.COMPANY 
Penalty - -
Punishment - -
Compounding - -

B. DIRECTORS 
Penalty - -

Punishment - -

Compounding - -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 
Penalty - -

Punishment - -
Compoun~ing - -

Mumbai: May 29, 2015 

Details of Authority Appeal 
Penalty I [RD/ . made, 

Punishment/ NCLT if any 
Compounding I (give 

-
-

-

-

-
-

-
-
-

fees imposed COURT] Details) 

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -
- -

- -

- -
- -

By Order Of The Boa;d 
f<or I!lcid Investments Limited 

Varun Vakil 
Chairman 
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Annexurc 2 

Statement con taining salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ 
Associate companies/ joint ventures 

Part "A": Subsidiaries 

Name of the subsidiary 

I . Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, 
if different from the holding company's 

reporting period {Is same of holding Company) 

2. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the 
last date of the relevant Financial year in 
the case of foreign subsidiaries. 

3. Share capital 

4. Reserves & surplus 

5. Total assets 

6. Total Liabilities 

7. Investments 

8. Turnover 

9. Profit.before taxation 

I 0. Provision for taxation 

1 1. Profit after taxation 

12. Proposed Dividend 

13. % of shareholdin~ 

Murahar 
Investments & 
Tradina Co Ltd 

2014-15 

NA 

500,000 

206,942,488 

208,088,788 

646,300 

205,638,395 

NA 

42,930,887 

1,177,447 

41,753,440 

0 

100% 

Suptaswar 
Investments & 
Trading Co Ltd 

2014-15 

NA 

500,000 

252,021,319 

2 52,63 7,620 

116,300 

249,557,088 

NA 

58,640,780 

2,400,000 

56,240,780 

0 

100% 

1. Names of subsidiaries which a re yet to commence operations: None 

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.: None 
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Part "8": Associates and Joint Ventures 

Name of Associates/Joint Ventures NO 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

6. 

7. 

ASSOCIATES 

Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 

Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the 
company on the year end 

No. 

Amount oflnvestment in Associates/Joint Venture 

Extend of Holding% 

Description of how there is significant influence 

Reason why the associate/joint venture is not 
consolidated 

Netwonh attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet 

Profit / Loss for the year 
i. Considered in Consolidation 
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation 

The following information shall be furnished:-

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations: Nooe 

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the 
year.: None 

Mumbai: May 29, 2015 
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By Order Of The Board 
For Elcid Investments Limited 

Varun Vakil 
Chairman 



bhupendra k. shrorr 
m.com~ll.b., f.c.s., <.I.a. (u.s.a.) 
Company secretary 

S04, dalamal chambers, 
29, sir v. thackersey mare, 
Mumbai· 400 020. 
Tel: 22035948,22031048 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
[Pursuant to section 204(/) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED JJSTMARCH, 2015 

To, 
The Board of Directors 
ELCID Investments Limited 
Mumbai 

Dear Sirs, 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 
the adherence to good corporate practices by ELCID Investments Limited (hereinafter called 
"the Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable 
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion 
thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company's Books, Papers, Minute books, Forms and Returns 
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the 
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial 
audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the financial year ended on 
31" March, 2015 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the 
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the 
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

I. We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by ELCID Investments Limited ("the Company") as given in Annexure I, for 
the financial year ended on 31" March, 2015 according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder; 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
(iv) Foreign Exchnngo Management Ac.t, I ooo 11nrl the rules ~nd regulations made thereunder 

tu tin; e.<tent of Foreign Direct Inve~tment, OvP.r.~t>JI~ Direct Investment and External 
Commercial Borrowings is nut applicable to the Company; 
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Annexure4 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

CORPORA TE GOVERNANCE PHILOSOPHY 

The company is committed to ensure high standards of transparency and accountability in 
all its activities. The best management practices and high levels of integrity in decision 
making are followed to ensure long tenn wealth generation and creation of value for all the 
stakeholders. The company follows all the principles of corporate governance in its true 
spirit and at all times. 

I. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

a) Comi'osition 

The Board consists of 6 Directors as on 31" March 2015. The composition of the Board is in 
confonnity with Clause 49 of the listing agreement. 

Chairman 

Non-Executive Directors 
Independent directors · 

Mr. Varun Vakil 

&: Ms. Nehal Vakil, Mr. Amar Vakil. Mr. Bharat 
Talati, Mr. KetanKapadiaand Mr. Mahesh Dalal 

All independent directors possess the requisite qualifications and are very experienced in 
their own fields. All Directors except the Independent director are liable to retire by rotation. 
None of the directors are members of more than ten committees or chairman of more than 
five committees in public limited companies in which they are directors. Necessary 
disclosures have been obtained from all the directors regarding their directorship and have 
been taken on record by the Board. 

The names of the Directors and the details of other chairmanship I directorship I committee 
mefllbership of each Director as on 31" March 2015 is given below: 

• 
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Number of Number of Committee 
Directorships in Memberships in other 

Name of Director Category other companies companies 

!!' . • 
I 

I ( :l Cha.irman Member Chairman Member 
1' - • 

. ' 
.' - ,, 

~ . . 
Mr. Arna~ v~kil Non-Executive - 2 - l 

1 ,.,,:.. .,. un 1 ~I },( ' I 

Mr. Vai:i.m v~akil · • Non-Ei<ecutive 1 - - ; 2 
"::!. t ' . 

Ms. Nehal Vakil Non-Exeutive &: 10 - ·- 1 
Woman Director 
I 

Mr. Mahesh Dalal Non-Executive , 5 2 2 
-· 

t -

&: Independent 

Mr. Ketan Kapadia Non-Executive - 4 - 2 
. &: Independent 

.. I 

Mr. Bharat Talati Non-Executive - 3 l -
&: Independent 

.. 
Notes: 
' 

a. Other directorships exclude foreign companies, private limited companies and 
alternate directorships. 

b. Only membership in Audit Committee and Srakeholders' Relationship Committee 
_ have been .reckoned for other committee memberships. 

b) Board Meetings and Attendance at Board Meetings 

The Board met 8 times during the financial year 2014-2015. The Board of Directors of the 
Company had met not exceeding with a maximum time gap of one hundred and twenty days. 

The relevant details are as under: 

:S.No Date Board SLrt:u~L!t Nu.uf Dirt..:tors present 

I 11.04.2014 6 · 6 

2 23.05.2014 6 . 5 

3 27.05.2014 6 s 

4 6.08.2014 6 6 
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5 12.08.20!4 6 6 

6 20.08.20!4 6 6 

7 29.10.2014 6 6 

8 30.0f.2015 6 6 

~ ,, . 
The company places before the Board all those details as required under Annexure X to the 
listing agteement. The dates for the board meetings are fixed after taking inco account the 
convenience of all the directors and sufficient notice is given to them. The company has video 
conferencing facilities to enable director's participation at board meetings. Detailed agenda 
notes are sent to the directors. All the information required for decision making are · 
incorporated in the agenda. Those that cannot be included in the agenda are tabled at the 
meeting. The chairman appraise the Board on the overall performance of the company at 
every board meeting. Legal issues, write-offs, provisions, purchase and disposal of capital 
assets are all brought to the notice of the Board The Board reviews performance, approves 
capital expenditures, sets the strategy the company should follow and ensures financial 
stability. The Board takes on record the actions tal<en by the company on all its decisions 
periodically. · 

c) Disclosure of relationship between directors inter-se: 

Name of the Director Nature of Directorship Relationship with each other 

Mr. Amar Vakil Non-Executive I Promoter Father of Varun Vakil &: 
Uncle of Nchal Vakil 

Mr. Varun Vakil Non-Executive I Promoter Son of Amar Vakil 

Ms. Nehal Vakil Non-Executive I Promoter Neice of Amar Vakil 

Mr. Mahesh Dalal Non-Executive I - -
Mr. Ketan Kapadia 

Independent 
- -

Non-Executive I 
Independent 

Mr. Bharat T ala ti Non-Executive I - -
lndependent 

. 
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d) Attendance of each Direcror at Board Meetings and at the previous Annual 
General Meeting (AGM) 

No.of Board 
No.of Board Attendance 

S.No Name 
Meetings. held Meetings at the last 

attended AGM 

I. Mr. Varun Vakil 8 6 Present 

2. Mr. Amar Vakil 8 . 8 Present 

3. Ms. Nehal Vakil 8 8 Present 

4 Mr. Bharat T alalti 8 B Present 

5 Mr. Mahesh Dalal 8 B Present 

6 Mr. Ketan Kapadia B B Present 

2. AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The audit committee assists the board in the dissemination of financial information and in 
overseeing the financial and accounting processes in the company. The terms of reference of 
the audit committee CQvers all matters specified in clause 49 of the listing agreement and also 
those specified in section 177 of the Companies Act 2013. The terms 'of reference broadly 
include review of internal ·audit reporrs and action taken reports, assessment of the efficacy 
of the internal control systems/ financial reporting systems and reviewing the adequacy of 
the financial policies and.practices followed by the company. The audit corrimittee reviews 
the compliance with legal and statutory requirements, the quarterly and annual financial 
statements and related party transactions and reports its findings to the Board. The 
committee also recommends the appointment of internal auditor &: statutory auditor. The 
audit committee takes note of any default in the payments to creditors and shareholders. The 
cominittee also looks into those matters specifically referred to it by the Board. The audit 
committee comprised of the following directors for the year ended 31st March 2015: 

I. Mr. Bharat Talati - Chairman 

2. Mr. Mahesh Dalal - Member 

3, Mr. Ker.in K3]13di3 · Member 

As on 3lsL Marcl1 2015 the comnuttee compnscd of all independent directors director, nil of 
whom are financially literate and have relevant finance I audit exposure. The composition of 
the audit committee is as per clause 49 of the listing agreement. Chairman of the Audit 
.Committee was present at the previous Annual General Meeting of the company held on 20•h 
August 2014. The audit committee met 2 times during the year on 29.10.2014 &; 2.02.2015. 
The details 11re as follows: 35 







6. Complaints received and redressed during the year 2014-2015 

S.No. Nature of Complaints Number of 
Complaints 

I Regarding annual report Nil 

2 Revalidation of dividend warrant Nil 
' 

3 Issue of duplicate share certificate Nil 
• 
' 

4 ~ Issue of duplicate dividend warrant Nil 

s · Procedure for transmission Nil 
' I 

6 General queries ' ' Nil 

7 Non. receipt of dividend Nil 

8 Correction in share certificate · Nil 

9 Change of address Nil 

10 Unclaimed dividend Nil 

11 Correction in dividend cheque Nil 

SEBI vide Circular Ref:C!R/O!AE/2/2011 dated June 3, 2011 informed the company that they 
had conunenced processing of investor complaints in a web based complaints redress system 
"SCORES". Under this system, all complaints pertaining to companies are electronically sent 
through SCORES and the companies are required to view the complaints pending against 
them and submit Action Taken Report (ATRs) alongwith supporting documents 
electronically in S<;::ORES. 

All the requests and complaints reeeived from the shareholders were attended to within the 
stipulated time and nothing was pending for disposal at the end of the year. 

7. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

The Independent Directors of the Company had met during the year on 30.01.2015 to review 
rhi> P"rforman<«' of non- lndrpr,ndent Directors <1nd die Board as a whole, review the 
performance of the Chairperson of the Company and had accessed the quality , quantity and 
timeliness of flow of information bet:Ween the company management and the Board. 

8. REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTORS 

All the Directors are non executive Directors on the Board The non executive directors do· 
not draw any remuneration from the company except sitting fees for attending the meetings 
of the board and the committees. 
. ' 
Details of Sitting Fees paid to Non-Executive Directors during the financial year 2014-
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Board 
Audit Remuneration Total 

Name of the Meeting 
Committee Committee 

Director Meeting Meeting 

(Rs) 
(Rs) (Rs) -

Mr. Varun Vakil 12000 - - 12,000 

Mr. Amar Vakil 14,000 14,000 

Ms. Nehal Vakil 14,000 - - 14,000 

Mr.Bharat Talati 14,000 10,000 - 24,000 

Mr.Mahesh Dalal 14,000 10,000 - 24,000 

Mr.Ketan 14,000 10,000 . - 24,000 
Kapadia 

There were no pecuniary relationship or transactions of the non-executive directors vis-a-vis 
the company d uring the Financial Year ended 31" March , 2015. 

Details of shareholding of Directors as on 31st March 2015 

As on 31st March 2015, rhe Share holding of Directors is as below: 

Name of Director No of Shares held 

I. Mr. Amar Vakil 64,750 
2. Mr. Varun Vakil 27,550 . 
3. Ms. Nehal Vakil 0 . 
4. Mr. Mahesh Dalal 200 
5. Mr. Bharat T alati 50 
6. Mr. Ketan Kapadia 0 

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS AND EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING 

The details of the Annual General Meetings held in the last three years are as follows: 

VPntH" Financial Year Date&:Time 

414 S)lah fsr Nahar (Worli), 2011-2012 31.08.2012at 10.00 A.M 
Industrial Estate, B Wing, 
Dr. E Mosses Road, Mumbai 
-400018 

414 Shah fsr Nahar (Worli), 2012-2013 16.08.2013 a:t 10.00 A.M 
Industrial Estate, B Wing, 
Dr. E Mosses Road, Mumbai 
-400 018 
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Indian Merchanrs· Chamber. 2013-2014 20.08.2014 at 11.30 a.m. 
2nd Floor. Kilachand 
Conference Room. IMC 
Building, Churchgate. 
Mumbai - 400 020 

No special resolutions were passed by the shareholders of the company during the last three 
years and no postal ballot resolutions were passed during the last three financial years. 

No Extraordinary General Meetings were held during last three years 

10. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

Your Company does not have any material non listed Indian subsidiary company in terms of 
Clause 49(V) of rhe listing agreement. The financials of rhe subsidiary companies have been 
duly reviewed by rhe audit committee and the Board of the company. The board minutes of 
the unlisted subsidiary companies have been placed before rhe Board of the company. 

IL WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

The company has an established mechanism for Directors I Employees to report concerns 
about unethical behaviour. actual or suspected fraud. or violation of the code of conduct or 
ethics policy. It also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of directors/ 
employees who avail of the mechanism. The company affirms that no personnel has been 
denied access ro the audit committee. The Company has formulated a Policy of Vigil 
Mechanism and has established a mechanism that any ppersonnel may raise Reponable 
Matters within 60 days after becoming aware of the same. All suspected violations and 
Reportable Matters are reported to the Chairman of the Audit Commirtee of the Company. 

12. DISCLOSURES: 

a. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION: 

There have been no materially significant related party transactions with the company's 
promoters, directors. the management, their subsidiaries or relatives which may have 
potential conflict with the interests of the company at large. The necessary disclosures 
regarding the transactions are given in the notes to accounts. 

b. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT: 

Company adheres to follow the accounting standards and there has been no changes in the 
same. 

c. COMPLIANCES: 

There have been no instances of non-compliance by the company on any matters related to 
the capital markets, nor have any penalty/strictures been imposed on the company by the 
Stock Exchanges or SEB! or any other statutory authority on such matters. 

13. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

a. The unaudited quarterly results of the comp311y are published in leading newspapers. 
These are not sent individually to the ~hare~olders. 
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b. Pursuant to the listing agreement. all data related to quarterly financial results, 
shareholding pactern, etc., are filed with the exchange in this regard. 

c. No presentations have been made co institutional investors or to analysts. 

14. CODE OF CONDUCTFOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THE SENIOR 
MANAGEMENT 

The standards for business conduct provide that the directors and the senior management 
will uphold ethical values and legal standards as the company pursues its objectives, and that 
honesty and personal integrity will not be compromised under any circumstances. As 
provided under clause 49 of the listing agreement with the stock exchanges, the Board 
members and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of 
conduct for the financial year 2014· 2015. 

15. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 

a) Annual General Meeting 

Date and time:. 21st _August 2015 at 11.30 a.m 

Venue : Indian Merchants' Chamber .. 2nd Floor, 
Kilachand Conference Room, IMC 
Building, Churchgace, Mumbai - 400 
020 

Book Closure Date : l. Friday, 14th August 2015 to Friday, 
28th August 2015 (both days 
inclusive)~ 

Financial Year: Jst April 2014 to 31" March 2015 

. b) Financial Calendar 2015· 2016 (tentative) 

First Quarter Results On or around 31" July 2015 

Second Quarter and Half Yearly Results On or around 30'h October 2015 

Third Quarter and Nine Months Results On or around 29'h January 2016 

Fourth Quarter and Annual Results On or around 30"' May 2016 

c) Particulars of Dividend for the year ended 31.03.2015 

Date of declaration 29.05.2015 

Rate of dividend 

Book Closure Date Friday, 14'h August 2015 to 
Friday, 28'h August 2015 (both 
days inclusive) . 

. 
. 
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Date of payment of dividend 

Amount of dividend paid 

Share Capital 

d) Listing of Shares. 

Name o[ the Stoc,k Exchange 

21" August 2015 

Rs.10/· per share 

2,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 
each 

: Stock Code 

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai (BSE) : 503681 

(Note: Annual Listing fees for the year 2015·16 were duly paid to the above stock exchanges) 

e) Stock Market Data 

The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 

Monch's Month's Total volume of 

Month High Price Low Price shares 
transacted 

Rs Rs 

APR 2014 2.73 2.73 0 

MAY2014 2.73 2.73 0 

JUN2014 2.73 2.73 0 

JUL2014 2.73 2.73 0 

AUG2014 2.73 2.73 0 

SEP2014 2.73 2.73 0 

OCT2014 2.73 2.73 0 

NOY2014 2.73 2.73 0 

Ucl- '.lUl<t - 2.13 2.73 0 

JAN 2015 2.73 2.73 0 

FEB 2015 2.73 2.73 0 , . 

MAR2015 2.73 2.73 0 
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1) Shard1oldinv; Pattern as on 31" Man:h 2015 
.. ..... __ ·-

Number llf 
Shares Shnn·s Total 

• held in held in Number of 'lb or 
Particulars Share 

Physic:al clcmateria s hares cnpira l 
holders form liscd form held 

Promoter. and Promoter Group 

a. Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 

b. Dirccrors & their relatives s 149750 0 149750 74.88 

Public Shareholding 

I. I nscirucions 

a. Mutual Funds/UTI 0 0 0 0 0 

b. Financial Institutions/Banks 0 0 0 0 0 

e. Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 

d. Foreign Institutional 0 0 0 0 0 
Investors 

II. Non lnstirucions 

;{.' Bodies Corporate 13 8700 0 8700 4.35 

b. Individuals 245 41550 0 41550 20.77 

c. Non Resident Indians 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 263 200000 0 200000 100 
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ANNEXURE TO REPORT ON CORPORA TE GOVERNANCE FOR THE FlNANClAL 
YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2015 

DECLARA Tl ON BY CHAlRMAN ON CODE OF CONDUCT UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF 
THE USTlNG AGREEMENT 

To 

The Members 

l. hereby declare that to the best of my knowledge and information, all the Board Members 
and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance vvith the code of conduct for 
the year ended March 31, 2015. 

Mumbai: May 29, 2015 

CERTlFlCATION BY CHAIRMAN TO THE BOARD 

I Varun Amar Vakil, Chairman of the Company, certify that: 

By Order Of The Board 

For Elcid Investments Limited 

VarunA Vakil 

Chairman 

We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that 
to the best of our knowledge and belief that: 

l. These statements do not contain any materially unnue statement or omit any material fact 
or contain statements that might be misleading; 

2. These statements together present a nue and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
company and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and 
regulations. · 

3. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 
company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's code of 
conduct. 

4. We accept overall responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control for 
financial reporting. This is monitored by the internal audit function, which encompasses the 
examination· and evaluation of the adequacy and effectiveness, of internal control. The 
auditors and audit committee are appraised of any corrective action taken with regard to 
significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls. 
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We further certify that: 

a) There have been no significant changes in internal conrrol over financial reporting during 
the year; 

b) There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the 
same have been disclosed in the notes to the ~ancial statements; and 

c) There have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware of and 
which invol11e management or other employees having significant role in the company's 
internal conrrol system and financial reporting. 

Mumbai: May 29, 2015 
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By Order Of The Board 

For Elcid Investments Limited 

Varun A Vakil 

Chairman 







stotements that give true ond foir view in order to design oudlt procedures thot ore 
oppropriote in the circumstances but on oudit olso includes evaluating the opproprio teness 
of occountlng policies used ond the reosonobleness of the accounting estimotes f!lOde by 
Corripony's Directors. os well os evotuoling the overall presentotion of the finonciol 
slotements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a bosis for our audit opinion on the finoncial statements. 

OPINION 

In our opinion and to the besl of our informo lion and according lo the explanations given to 
us. the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act In the manner 
so required and give a 'true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generolly accepted in India: 

i) In the case of the Balance Sheet of the slate of affairs o f the Company as 
al March 31, 2015 

ii) In the case of the Statement of Profit ond loss. of the Profit of the 
Company for the year ended on that dole; a nd 

iii) In the case o f the Cash Flow Statement of the cash flows for the year 
ended on thot date. 

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL-AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

I. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 (" the Order") issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of Sub-section ( 11) of Section 143 of the Companie~ 
Act. 2013 we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 
and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act. we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion proper books or account os required by low have been kepi by the 
Compony so far as appears from our examination of those books 

c) lhe Bolonce Sheet. the Stotement of. Profit and Loss. ond Cash Flow Slotement dealt with 
by this Repor) are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion. the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the ·Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) 
1-<u1es.Wl4. 

e) There are no material observotions or comments. which moy hove an adverse effect on 
the· functioning of the compony. 
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g) On lhe bosis of wrilten represenlolions received from the di'ect()(S as on Mach 3 l. 
2015. loken on record by the Boord of Direclors, none of lhe direclors is disqualified os 
on Morch 31. 2015 from being appointed as o di'eclor in terms of Section 164(2) of the 
ACI. 

h) With respect to lhe other molters included In lhe Audilor's Report and to our best of our 
information and according to the exptonolions given to vs 

(i) The Company does not have any pending lifigotions and therefore disclosing 
i:npact on its financial position in ils financial statements does not arise. 

(i) The Company does not hove ony moleriol foreseeable loss. on long term contracts 
including derivative controcls. olhe< than those disclosed in notes. 

(i) There hos been no delay in tronsfermg amounts. requt-ed to be transferred to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 
Morch 31. 2015. 

For Deepak Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
(Registration No. I 02249W) 

D.N.SHAH 
Proprietor 
Membership No.030566 
Mumbai: Moy 29. 201 S 
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Annexure to Independent Auditor's Report 
Referred to In Poragroph 1 under the heading of "Report on other Legal & Regulatory 
Requirements• of our Report of even date 
On the bosis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information 
and explanation given to us during the course of our audit. we report that: 

l. (a) The Company hos maintained proper records lo show full particulars including 
quontitolive detois and siluotion of fixed assets. 

(b) As explained to us. fixed assets hove been physically verified by the 
management during the year. no moterlol disaeponcles were nollced on such 
verification. 

(c) tn our opinion. the company hos nol disposed ott o substantial port of tts fixed 
assets during fhe year ond therefore does not affect the going concern 
assumption. 

2. The Company's nature of operation and business does not requi.'e to hold any 
inventories. hence this clause is not applicable. 

3. (OJ The Company hos not granted loon covered in the register maintained under 
section 189 of the Companies Ac !. · 

(b) The company has not token any secured or unseclKed loan from any party 
covered in the regisler maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act. 
2013. Hence. reporting under this clause is not applicable. 

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. 
there is on adequate internal control system commenslKote with the size of the 
Company and the nature of tts business. for the purchases of investments. f1Xed 
assets and payment for expenses. During the course of our audit. we hove not 
observed any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in system of internal 
control. 

5. According to the information and explanations given to us. the company hos not 
accepted any depostt from the public as defined under the provisions of section 
73 of the Companies Act. 2013 

6. No maintenance of cost record hos been prescribed by the Centro! 
Government under of sub section (I) of section 148 of the Act. and hence this 
clause is not applicable. 

7. (a) According to the records of the Company. undisputed statutory dues including 
Income-tax. Wealth-tax. Service tax and any other statutory dues have generally 
been deposited on time during the year wtth the appropriate authorities. There 
ore no arrears of the aforesaid dues os on the dote of the Balance Sheet 
outstanding for more than six months from the dote they becom? payable. 

(b) According to the records of the Company, and according to information and 
explanations given to us lhere are no dues of Income-tax/ Sates-tax/ Wealth-tax/ 
Servic:P.-tnx/ C:1Ktnm-<i11ty/ fYcise-duty/ Cess which hove not boon dopo!;itcd on 
occovnt of ony dicputoc. 

(cl The amount required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund. 
if any. in accordance wtth Companies Act.1956 and rules mode thereunder has 
been transferred to such fund within time. 
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8. The Compony hos no occumuloled losses ol fh,.e ena"of lhe current fincinciol· 
yeor. The company hos not incu1Ted cosh losses during the finonciol yeor 
immediately preceding finonciol yeor . • 

' • • ' - a' 
9. According lo the records of the company. ond as per the informalion and 

exptanotions given to us there was no default in repayment of dues to financiot 
institution or bank. 

10. According to fhe records of the company. ond os per the information and 
explanations given to us the Company hos not given guarantees for loons token 
by others from bonks ond finonciol Institutions. 

I 1. According to the records of the Company, ond os per the information and 
explonotions given lo us. the Company hos not token the term loon and hence 
provision of !he order is not applicable. 

12. According to the records of the Company, and as per the information ond 
explanations given la us no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or 
reported during the year. 

For Deepak Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
(Registrotion No. 102249WJ 

D.N.SHAH 
Proprie tor 
Membership No.030566 

Mumbai: May 29. 2015 
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ELCID INYES!MENTS LIMITED 

llAl.ANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2015 
Note No. FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR 

Particulars ENDED 31ST ENDED 31ST 
MARCH,2015 MARCH,2014 

I. EQUITY AND LIASIUTIES 
' 

Shareholders' funds 

Share capital 2 2,000,000 2.000.000 
Reserves and surplus 3 1,019,894,225 821,220,627 

current llabllltles 4 

Trade payables 351,395 159,545 

Other current liabilities 2,173,000 2,194,500 

Short-term provisions 523,553 854,338 

TOTAi 1,024,942,173 826,429,010 

II. ASSETS 

Non-current assets 

Fixed assets 

Tanglb.le assets 5 1,650,545 1,805,415 

Non-current Investments 6 1,000,058,185 799,069,700 

Deferred tax assets (net) 7 446,736 567,720 
Long-term loans and advances 8 19,181,196 18,700,000 

current 1sseu 9 

Trade receivables 15,1.32 -
Cash and cash equivalents 3,577,713 6,266,687 

Other current assets 12,665 19,488 

TOTAL 1,024,942,173 826,429,010 

~lgnlflcont A"°'1ntlng Policies 1 

Not•s ore on Integral part of the flnondo/ 1totements 

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

FOR Dtepak Shah & Co., 

CHAltTEREDACCOVNTANTS 
Varun Vakil 

Chairman 

(DNSHAH) 
PROPRIETOR Mahesh Dalal Ketan Kapadia 

MfM. NO. 010561 Director Director 

Mumbai: Mov l9,20JS Mumbo/: May 29,2015 
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ELCID INVESTM ENTS LIM ITED 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT &JOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.ST-MARCH, 2015 
Note FOR THE YEAR FORTHEVfAR 

P1rtlculars No. ENDED 31ST ENDED UST 
MARCH,201$ MARCH,2014 

-lncomt; 10 

I. Rev~nue from operations 2,173,902 i3,242,513 
II, Other 1ncome ~ 204,429,004 153,090,216 

UL Total Reven• (I) 206,602,906 u;6,lJ2, 729 

IV. Ezyen1au 
Employee benefits expenn 11 461,182 402,247 
Other expenses 12 1,628,912 1,595,00S 

To ta.I e~es (N} 2,090,()94 l.997,<-2 

' ' Profit before Depredation and Amortls1tJon (EBrTDA) 1nd 

V. 1'•• (~II) 204,512,812 l64,33S,4n 

OeprecQtion and amonl:ation expense 5 1,085,832 630.714 

Pn:lflt before t l((eptlon.11 Items a nd t aw 203,426,980 163,704.763 

VI. UcepCJONil itemt/ Prkw Period Items (445396) -
vu. Profit b-1"ore twtraordlnary ltenu a nd t•• 203,Bn,376 163, 704, 763 

VIII. ExtraordlnafY Items - -
IX. Profit before tu 203,872.376 163,7G<,763 

x l'a111 expense: 
(1) Current tax 3506000 4,S00,000 

(2) Oefeued ux U09M 3744 

(3) Tax & Other Adjustments for Earlier years - 9SSS7 406107 

Profit (Lou) for the per1od from contlnuln1 operations (VII· 
XI VIII) 200,.149,835 158,794,912 

XII Proflt/llos.s) ftom dlscondnu.ing opentlons - -
XIII Tax expe:nR of discontinuing operations -

Pn>flt/(lou) fn>m DIS<omlllulnc o...,.11ons (• IW ,.,., (lCI~ 
XIV XU!) - -
KV Pro fit {Loss} for t'he: pettod 200,149,835 158,794,912 

lCV1 ~ pereq11ity shwe: 

(1) Basic & Difuted (Face value· 10 each) 18 1,000.75 793.97 

Significant Mt.ountlng Po/Id•• l 

Not~• are an lltt~orol oort of tltc- /inondal s totl'mc-nts 

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE For a nd on behalf of the eoard of Oirectol'S 

FOfl O.:up~k Jihah &. Co •• 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Varun Vakll 
Chaflnln 

(DNSHAH) 

PROPRIETOR Mahe.sh Ollal Ketan Kap•dla 

MEM. NO. DlOSH Director Director 

Mumbai: Moy Z'J. 2015 Mumbai : Moy 29, 2015 
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ELCIO INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015 

PARTICULARS 
FOR TliE vtAR ENO ED llST FOR TliE YEAR ENDED 31ST 

MARCH, 201S MARCH.,2014 

A. CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIV!TtES 

Ntt Profit bef0<e t1• and txl:l'lordin.ry ltenu 203.87l.376 163,704,763 

Ad!uuments fo,: 

C>tpreclatlon 1,0SS,832 630,714 
Interest locome (2,173,9021 (13,242,5131 
Olvldtnd Income (190,374,2651 {151.359,7571 
UJ)tns.u for ttir11tt Yt'art (63.9731 
Prof ft I toss on Slit of long Term lnVMtl'Mnts (14.()54.7391 (1,730,459) 

Op~raUng Profit before changes in Oper•tlng As.seu (1,644,6981 (2,061,224) 

(1!),t!.!:iHf:) £ d!:~f:llS In Qgeratit\g i!;~E"U 
lo.in &Advancu/Ttadt Receivabe (489,SOS) 42.797,910 

(l.134,203) 40,736,686 

lng;s:au~ £ (Qect1a1~l !o Q2ca11ng ya~111ua1 
Trade & Other r>av1blei 170,350 (21,248) 

C.Sh cenenited fl'Om Operations (l.963,853) 40,71S,438 

Income Tax pakl (4,339.542) (4.405,039) 

C:ash flow before E1Ctraordlnary Item (6.303.3951 36,310,398 

Extr1ordlnary Item 

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (6,303,3951 36,310,398 

8. CASK FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of Investments {206,366,9501 (247,429.6781 
Sl'*/Redempdon of lnvutments 19,i433,204 47,379.Q46 

Interest received l.173,902 13,24Ull 
OMdend retei'ied 190,374,265 151,359,757 

NET CASH FlOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES S,614,421 (3$,448,3621 

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANO.NG ACTIVITIES 

DMcf<nd Paid l l.000.0001 (2,000.DOO) 

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (2,000,000) (2,000,0001 

O. NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH E(IUIVALENTS (2,68U74 (1,137,964 

Cl.sh and Cish Equlvlltnt 11 the bqfnnlt\I or the year 6.266,687 7,404,651 

C11h and CU:h Equtvattnt i t the end of tht year 3.577,713 6,266,687 

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE For and on behatr of the Board of Olrccton: 

FOR Deepak Sllah & CO .. 
CHARrtRlD ACUJUNrANrS 

Varun VlkU 

\.hllrm1ft 

MaheshDalal ~ ... K>padla 

(D NSHAH) Oitector Olrecto< 

PROPRICTOR 
MEM. NO. 030566 

Mumbai: Moy 29, ZOlS Mumbai : Moy Z9,ZOJS 
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

NOTE -1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 

METHOD OF ACCOUNTING: 

a) The Financial statement are prepared under the historical cost convention on an 
accrual basis and comply with all mandatory Accounting Standards issued by the 
Institute of Chartered of India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

b) The preparation of the financial statements require the Management to make 
estimates and assumptions'Considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities 
(incl"!dirJg the. contingent liabilities) and (he reported income and expenses during the 
reporting period. The Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation 
of the fina.ncial statements are prudent and reasonable. The difference between the 
actual results and the estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are 
known/ materialized. 

c) The rights and liabilities pertaining to prior periqd operations but arising in the current 
year, if material, are shown under 'prior period adjustments' in the Profit & Loss 
Account. 

FIXED ASSETS: 

Tangible Fixed Assets 

The "Gross Block" of fixed assets is shown at the cost of acquisition, which includes taxes, 
duties and other identifiable direct expenses. 

DEPRECIATION:. 

The eompany has changed method of providing for depreciation from W.D.V. method to S.l.M. 
method and depreciation has been worked out as per the Schedule II of the Companies Act, 
2013. . 

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS . 

An asset is treated as impairep when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. 
An impairment loss is charged to the stati;!ment of Profit & loss in the year in which an asset is 
identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if 
there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount. 
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INVESTMENTS: 

Investments held by the company are of Non Current in nature, and are shown at cost. 
Provision for diminution in the value of Non Current Investments is made only If such a decline 
is other than temporary in the opinion of the management . 

Current investments, if any, are stated at the lower of cost and fair value, considered category 
wise. 

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its ca rrying amount and net disposal 
proceeds is charged or credited to the Statement of Profit & Loss on sale of investments and is 
determined on a Weighted Average Cost basis. 

REVENUE RECOGNITION: 

All income and expenditures are accounted on accrual basis. Dividend income on investments 
are accounted for when the right to receive the payment is established. 

PROVISION FOR TAXATION: 

a) Tax expenses comprise of current and deferred t ax. 

bl Provision for current income tax is made on the basis of relevant provisions of the Income 
tax act, 1961 as applicable to the financial year. 

c) Deferred tax charge or credit and correspondingly deferred tax asset or liability is 
recognized using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the Ba lance 
Sheet date. 

d) Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on t iming differences, 
being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one 
period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. 

PROPOSED DIVIDEND: 

Dividends proposed by the Board of Directors are provided for in the accounts pending 

approval at the Annua l General Meeting. 

OTHER AC<;Q\JNTING POLICIES: 

These are consistent with the generally accepted accounting practices. 

Previous year's figure have been regrouped and reclassified, wherever considered necessary to 
confirm to the current year's classification and presentation. 
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATI:MENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015 

NOTE· 2: SHARE CAPITAL 

Authorised 
2,00,000 EQUITY SHARES OF RS.10/· EACH too0,000 2,000,000 
5000 Non-cumulatlves Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100/~ each S00,000 S00,000 

TOTAL 2,S00,000 ' 2.soo.000 

ts.sued and Subscribed 
2,00,000 EQUITY SHARES OF Rs.10/· each rul!y paid up 2,000,000 2,000,000 
(PrevlCX1s Year 200000) 

TOTAL 
' I I 2,000,000 2.000.000 

I : 
(A)The details of Equity Shareholders holding mote ~n s" share>: 

NO NAM£ OF SHARl:HOU>ER 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST 

MAROl,201S 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST 

MAROl,2014 

Number " Number " 
1 Mt. Amar vatll 64,7SO 32.38 6'1,7SO 32.3a 

2 Mr. Amar Vakil (HUF) lS,000 7.50 15,000 7.SO 

3 Mrs. Oipika A. vakll 30,300 15.15 . 30,300 15.15 

4 Mr. varun A.. V1kil · 27.5SO 13.78 27,SSO 13.78 

s Mt. Nadir J. valtil 16,000 8.00 16,000 8.00 
6 Ms. Amrita Vakil 12,150 &:os ll,150 6.08 

(B)Recondliation of the number of shares ootmndlng at the beeinning and at the end of the reponing period : 

P1rtkulars FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST 
MARCH. 201S MARCH, 2014 .. Number Rs. Number Rs. 

Shares outstandin• at the bqlnnln• of the year 200.000 too0.000 200,000 2,000.000 
Shares outstandll\O at the f:nd of the year 200,000 2,000,000 200,000 2.000,000 

59 



ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ANANOAl STATEME.NTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015 

NOTE ·3: Rl:SlRvt &. SURPUIS 

GENERAL RESERVE: 

&.alance as per Ii.St year".5 Balancesheet 140,400,000 124,400,000 
Add: Transferred from Profit & toss A/t.. 20,000.000 16,000.000 

.. 160,400,000 140,400,000 
SPEOAL RESERVE: (u/s 45~~ of The Reser-.. knk of India (Amendment) Act, 
1997) 

Balance IS per last ye3r's 8alancesheet 171,376,000 139,376.000 
Add: Transfe.rred from P.rofit & Loss A/c 40,300,000 32,000,000 

211,676,000 171,376,000 

Poflt a. loss Account . 
Optnlna Balance 

: 
509,444,627 400,9l!9,61S 

Add:wess depreciation written bock 930.962 
Add: ProliufterTill 200,149,835 158,794,9U 

710,52$,425 559,784,SZ7 
Less: Appropriation 

Prior .,.rlc<l adjustmenu . 
Transferred to Spec:lal Reserve 40,300,000 32,000,000 
Proposed Dividend 2,000,000 2,000,000 
T11x on Dividend 407,200 339,900 

Transfetted to General Reserve 20,000,000 16,000,000 
62,7D7,200 50,339,900 

647,818,225 509,444,627 

TOTAL 1,019.894,22$ 821,220,627 

NOTt • 4 : CURRENT LIABIUTIES 

Trade Payables 351,395 159,545 

Other Curnmt Uabitities . 
Tds • Professk>nal fees 11,500 

Proposed dividend 2,CXX>,000 2,000,000 

Undalmed Dividend 161,500 194,500 

2173000 2,194,SOO 

Shoo Item Proylslons 
Provision lor Tax (Net of advance taxes paid) 116,353 514,438 

Dividend Distribution Tax 407,200 339,900 

523 553 854.338 

TOTAL 3.047,948 3,208,383 
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ELCID llilV~HMENTS LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 1ST MARCH, 2015 
NOTES : TANGIBLE ASSETS 

. 
GROSS BLOCK D EPRECIATION NET BLOC K 

Description of As.sets ~son Additions Sold /W/off As On As On Sold /W/off As On As On 
During the Ourln& the During t he During the 

01,. 'D~/2C14 YEAR VEAR 31/03/201S 01/04/2014 VEAR VEAR 31/ 03/201S 31/03/201S 

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. R" Rs. 

Motor Car 9,658,497 9,658,497 7,853,082 1,085,832 930,962 8,007,952 1,650,545 

TO T AL 9,651,497 . . 9,658,497 7,853,082 1,085,832 930,962 8,007,952 1,6.50,545 

Previous Total S,658,497 . . 9,658,497 7,222,368 630,714 . 7,8S3,082 l,80S,415 

Note : Pursuant to companies Ao, 2013 ('the Act') being effective from 1st Aprll 2014, the comapy has changed the method ol depredation from WDV basis to SLM basis on 
tangible fixed assets as!>" :he useful life specified In part 'C' of Schedule II of the Act . 
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EtCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF TH£ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015 

NOTE· 6: INVESTMENTS fAT COS!} 

Nos. Nos. 
FAC£ 

FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR 
NAME OF TH£ COMPANY Current Previous ENDED 31ST ENDED 31ST 

VALUf 
Year Vear MAROt 2015 MARCH 2014 

NON CURRENT INV£STM£t!TS ' VALUED AT corn 

lnvestn'IC!:nts in EquitX Instruments 

UNQUOTED: 

IN FULLY PAID EQUITY SHARES: 

l!l S!:!bildbei: Qlme.:inlS; i 
Murahar Investments & 1'dg Co Ud. 50000 50000 10 504434 504,434 

Supta$war fnvenments & TdgCo ltd. 50000 50000 10 14434 14,434 

518868 518,868 

Jn Qthtr Companies : 
Caronaltd so so 10 2000 2000 

Express Resorts & Hotels 75000 75000 10 750000 750000 

Farm Enterprises Ltd. 42 42 10 5695 5695 

Indian Alu-mink.Im co. Ud 11 11 2 1699 1699 

Lambodar lnvt & Trading CO . 2500 2500 10 160'!0 16040 

Pragatl Chem~ls Pvt Ud 12000 12000 10 67000 67000 

Sirls ud 300' 300 10 82500 82500 

924934 924,934 

QUOTED: 

Eg&.1ity Sl\i'lres; 
·--. 

Ala.o Nobel Ind la Limited 200 200 10 28140 28140 . 
Asian Paints Ud · 28313860 28313860 1 127697538 127697538 

Autolite {lndla) Ltd. 100 100 10 9000 9ooo 
Berger Pa1nts tlndla} ltd (Bonus re<.elved during the year) 96000 48000 1 60400 60400 

Bharat Forge Ltd 888 . 2 1133524 . 
Bltla Prldsl.on Technotog~s Umlted 54 S4 2 1 1 

Bos<hUd 84 10 1591349 . 
Dr. Reddy Laboratory 500 500 5 229212 229212 

Eicher Motors l1d 251 . 10 3699759 . 
Es.set Propaclc Ltd 7 7 2 19635 19635 

flnok!x Cab~s Ud 3600 3,600 2 900 900 

Flno!ex Industries ltd 750 750 10 11500 17500 

Govind Rubber Ltd 300 300 10 11000 11000 

Gre.at offs-hares ltd. 2124 2,124 10 23168 23168 

Hdlc 8'1nk Ud {PMS} 1827 . 1 1713343 . 
Hero Moto COrp Ud 326 2 10166'76 . 
Hlnd~lco Industries Ltd 13 13 1 267 267 

Hindustan Tin Works 2500 2.SOO 10 100000 100000 

Hitecti PJast Ud. 7500 1.SOO 10 ' 75000 75000 

Housing Development Fin.a.nee Corp ltd 1234 10 137954 1 . 
Jndi01n Hotels Co. Ltd 6000 6,000 1 77155 77155 

Indian Se.amleiS Entetprise 743 743 10 1 1 

Indian Seamless MetatsTu~s Ud 2785 2,785 5 114355 114355 

Indian Seemless & AIJoyr. 310 310 10 3100 3100 

Infosys Technology Ltd (Bonus Received during the year) 1600 800 5 544321 · 544327 

11:,,fn '1- Tl'!11h,l'I I 'l°i ~(10 300 2 4110 4110 

Lars.en & Toubro LTD 664 . 2 1024797 . 
Mafatl.al Industries Ltd 173 173 10 69500 69500 

p.1;ihind-ro Ufo ''P.3'0 Oovolopors 1180 1,100 10 1 i;JI']~ 16R?:I 

Navtn Fluorine International Ud 350 350 10 10621 10621 

Power Grid Corporation of India Ud 3855 3855 3,8S5 10 346950 346950 

Prime SecurltJes • 200 200 s 5000 5000 

Raymond Ltd 825 825 10 39788 . 39788 

Rilianc.e Ctinltal Ud 335 335 10 6441 6441 
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ELCID INVESTME[!!TS LIM ITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015 

t!W:~-§: INVESTM":tn (AT cosn 

N ... Nos. 
FACE 

FOR THE YEAlt FORTHEYtAR 
NAME OF THE COMPANY Current Previous ENDED 31ST ENDED 31.ST 

Yt1l'llr Year 
VAWE 

MARCH '>n•s MARCH 2n•11 

Rella nee communications Ltd 6702 6,702 s 191741 191741 
Re ltance tnd ustrles Lld 13426 13,426 10 274077 274077 
Reliance lnfrascuc.ture Ud 502 502 10 36168 36168 
Relb.nce Powet Ud. 1675 J,67S 10 3468 3468 
Ruins Md Pla$tlcs lld 240714 240,714 10 739575 739575 
Rolta India Ud 800 800 10 6501 6501 
Shrl Oi00$h Mills 260 260 10 18291 18291 
5,.,. iank Of mdMI 4940 . :1 : 15152!4 . 
Sun Phll'T1\I A4v Reioelfch C.o. Ud. 3000 3,000 1 .. 13018 13018 
Sun"""""" "4v-h Co. Ud~PP -~UO) 480 480 -1 32160 32160 
Sun P°MrrNCCutQls 5000 S,000 - 1 . 589654 589654 
Sun Ph>-llcols Ud ,_ . l 2020565 . 
Swan Enetey Ud (fOf'merty Sw.n Mills Ud) 1200 1,200 1 84<3 8443 
Tan.)I Aerospac.e 100 100 5 1000 1000 
Tau Chemicals 624 624 iO-' 90152 90152 
Teta t.ons4.tltancy Services Ud 494 •1 

. 
1249693 

TN Motors ltd 7600 7,600 2 33750 33750 
T ... -Co.Ud 29100 25,500 1 358250 14225( 
Tata St>Orce tron Ud. 200 200 10 27137 27137 
T1ta Steel Ltd 3556 3,556 10 1802254 1802254 
TCSltd 36 36 1 7652 7652 
Tech Mahlndr• Ud 2604 . 5 1696574 . 
l1Mi Great Ent.em Shlppln1 Co. Ud 8496 8,496 10 92671 92671 
Transpefc ~nduttrles Ltd 2550 2.550 10 166250 166250 
Ultra Ttdi Ce-meru 40 40 10 1890 1890 
Un"-d Splrh> Ud 689 . 10 2097682 . 
W!p<oUd 4000 4.000 2 652468 652468 
Z.nlth Birl.a Ltd 162 162 10 10985 10985 

154806223 134,451,487 

TOTAL(b) 156250025 135195119 

INVESTMENTS IN p6EfERENCE SHARES 

WIPRO ENTERPRISES 'Ill PREF SHR 0 BOO so . 1 
TOTAL[c) . 1 

ltfVES'TMEml !N QfH!fiYRES ANO S<Q.!BH~: eAEMIUM NOTE:li 
ouono I UNOUQIEO 

Th• lodi•n Hotels Comp1ny Umited CCD 1500 SS 82500 . 
TOTAL(e I 82500 . 

!~~~~till IN M~!J.!ALfYr:iD~; f~2!!!dl 
Bir~ Advantage Fund • Dividend Payout 31499 31499 10 1500000 1500000 
Dltte~ .. ""'' run~ Oivhfond PJYOvt 1n111t•MO 1~7Rl 167Rl 10 1500000 1500000 
BlrtJ ln<ome Plus (GtowthJ 32883 32883 10 1000000 1000000 
Blrla MIP Growth 235104 235104 10 3500000 3500000 
Blrla Sun Uf• 9S F1.1nd • Olvldond Payo1.1t 21142 21142 10 600000 600000 
RI•!< 5µn L<I• Pvn101lc 09nd r1111<! not•ll G•owth 587748 587748 10 10000000 10000000 
8Jrlfi Sun Ufe F&odl'\I R1to fund LT Growth 118144 118144 10 16000000 16000000 
81rl.a Sun Ufe Fk>tlnc Rite Fund lTP Growd! FV 100 400,417 400;417 100 71636273 71636273 
8kta Sun Ufe Frontline Equ1ty OW Reinvestment 339.110 308,928 10 7753938 6991197 
&ltt;a Sun Ufe Mldap rurwt Otv Pl'tCut 67416 67416 10 1500000 1500000 
BIN Sunhh: 9S Fund Div Payout FV 100 9954 9,954 100 1006920 1006920 
Blrl.a Sunllfe MIP II Wealth2S Plan Growth 84526 S.0526 10 1500000 1500000 
8$1. medium term pl crowth reautai 1014734 1014734 10 15000000 15000000 
DSP &lade.rock t::nuftv Fund Rer: Plan Div Relnvt:stment l)S.411 121.571 10 6.700M2 5873380 
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 201S 

tjQTE- 6: INVESTMEN~ (8T ~Q~!) 

No1-. Nos. FACE 
FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR 

NAME OF THE COMPANY Current Previous ENDED 31ST ENDED 31ST 
Y••• Ye.ar 

VAWE 
MAR<H 2"1' MARCH 2014 

OSP 8lackrodc Equity US Fle•lble Fund . 250,000 10 - 2SOOOOO 
OSP Bladuod: India TIGER Fund Oht Payout 256,756 2S6,7S6 10 4,000.000 4000000 
DSP Bladuodc Top 100 Equltyfuncf - dMdei>d payout 415666 415666 10 7600000 7600000 
DSP BLACICROCIC US FWCIBU EQ fUNIMltAECT PLAN DIV 248,654 - 10 3.514,750 . 
frankrm lnd~ Bfucchip Fund• Dividend Reinvestment 31'S41 289851 10 11191180 10176100 
frankltn Lndiai Prim.l Fund· Dlvldend Payout 37171 37171 10 2000000 
FRANKLIN INOIA PRIMA fUNO DIRECT GROWTH S6271 - 100 37SOOOOO -
Fra.nkJin India Saving Plus Fund Qua.rt.arly Div Payout 1586742 1586742 10 16537957 16537957 
FT India Dynamic PE Ratio fund Div Relnvesment 527913 498536 10 17644069 16558438 
FT INDIA MONTHLY INCOME PLAN 8 GROWtH 221074 lil074 10 5888663 3500000 
HDFC Balance Fund lDlv1dend) S7SlS S7S15 10 600000 600000 
HD f C Equlty Fund- D1vktend Payout 33266 33266 10 1000000 1000000 
H D F C equity Fund - 01\lldend Reinvestment IS2S36 152536 10 6686022 6686022 
H 0 F C Flolii\c Rate Income fund STPL Div Monthty 5091864 5091864 10 Sl102837 51702837 
HD F c Mutual Fi.met MIP Lore Plan Growth 3s1n1 3B1n1 10 ssooooo 5SOOOOD 
HOfC CASH MAGAMENT FU TREASURY ADV PL GROWTW 808<J351 64n5s1 10 218343962 168000000 
H OFC Growth Fund .. Olvldt:nd P •yout 23730 23730 10 1000000 1000000 
t!OfC LARGE CAS' FUND · REGULAR GROWHT PLAN 1000 - 10 31400 . 
HDFC Muttlploe v'eld Fund Growth 1437662 1437662 10 24SOOOOO 24500000 

HDFC Top 200 fund· Dividend Payout 341906 341906 10 13100000 13100000 
HDFC TOP 200 FUND DIRECT GROWTH 103181 100 37500000 . 
1aa Pru Income opportunltlei R~tail Growth 1038317 1038317 10 14500000 14500000 
ICIO Prudent~! corporJte Bond fund Regular Plan Growth 2272320 2212320 10 33249441 33249441 
ICICI Prude.nttal Dyal\Jmlc Pl.an Dividend 186843 186843 10 3500000 3500000 
IClCI Prudential Foan Bluechlp Eq Fund Retail Div 449S88 449588 10 5100000 5100000 
100 'Prudent~! MIP Reg Pl.In Growth 280418 280418 10 4000000 4000000 
100 Prudenlial Shine fund Plan A Growth 67SS3 67583 10 10105168 10105168 
ICIO Prudential Slvlnc Fund REG PC.an Growth 94519 94S19 10 16000000 16000000 
ICIO PRUDEHTIAL TOPlOO FUND DIRECT GROWTH 149602 - 100 37SOOOOO . 
IOFC Classic Equity Plan Div 27351 27351 10 sooooo sooooo 
IOFC MoneyM•neger Investments Plan Q.ut Dividend 906713 906713 10 9324427 9324427 
lndi~ Bwsiness Ellcellenc:e Fund II p.artJy ~ld 40000 20000 1,000 4000000 2000000 
JM Fin.anclal Ptop Fund 1000 1000 10,000 6,432,809 7551273 
JM Multl Strategy fund Div Pl:in (357) 3615D 36150 10 475572 475512 

KOTAK BOND SHORT TERM GROWTH 2633819 2633819 10 60500000 60500000 
Morgan Stanley Growth Pl11n . 1000 10 - 10000 
REUANCE EQUITY OPPORTUNITIES FUND DIRECT GROWtH 117666 . 10 9000000 . 
Reliance Growth Fund ~etl11· DIVidc.nd Plan 20178 20178 10 1000000 1000000 
Reliance Growth Fund •Rt:tall• pt.an Oivd Rt:invst 120380 109708 10 6250210 5531107 

Reita.nee LT Equity Fund Otv Payolll - 175000 10 - 17SOOOO 
REUANCE MIO & SMAU CAP FUND orv 17SOOO 10 17SOOOO . 
Rell.l.nce Vision Fund Rt:tlll Plan· Dividend Plan 1SIS2 15152 10 1000000 1000000 

$BI Magnum Glo~I Fund Dividend 71403 71403 10 2000000 2000000 
Sundaram BNP Paribas S.lect Foc1.1s Dividend 176665 176665 10 2SOOOOO 2SOOOOO 
UTI Opp Fund (0 P Payo1.1t) 726036 126036 10 10000000 10000000 

TOTAL In 843725660 663,174,410 

TOTAL (a+b~+d+e+f) Total Rs. 1000058185 799069700 
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015 

Po rti<>J Ion 
FOR lllE YfAlt fNOfO 11ST FOR TH£ YEAR £NO£D 31ST 

MARCH, l015 MAROC,2014 

NOT( -6: INVESTMENTS (AT c:osn 
NON CUflRENT INVESTMENTS {VALUED AT corn 

b) lnftltmenu In Equity Instruments 156250025 135895289 
c) Investments In Prefer<mee: Shares 0 1 
e) lnve-stments In Oebenture5 or Bonds 82500 0 
I) lnvestmentS In Mut\lal Funds 1143725660 663174410 

TOTAL NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS 1000058185 799069700 

The 8ook Value •nd the Ma~ket Value of quoted lnvestmenu Includes quoted s.hare$ .and NAVof Units of Mutual Funds as under: 

2014-2015 2013- 2014 

QUOTEO 998614383 797625897 
UNQUOTED 1,443,802 1,443.803 

DIMINISHING VALUE 0 -
1000058185 799,069,700 

M al'ket Value of Quoted Investments 24,080,798,237 16,260,295,869 

TOTAL VALUE: 24,082,242,039 16,261,739,672 

-
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3151 MARCH, 2015 

P1rticul.irs 

NOT~· 7: DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET) 

l>eferred Tax Assets( Net) 

Difference ~tween Wfinen down value as per the boob of accounu & 
Income Tax 

Defe.ted TIN Assets 

NOTE· 8: NON·aJRRENT ASSm 

long Term loa!ls & Adv.lnces 

Sundry Oeposi1s 
lnc-eme due on Investment 

TOTAL 

NOTE -9 : aJRRENT ASSETS 
(cl Trode Rscefv•ble 

Sundry Oebto" 
• others 

cash & Cash £9uivalentS 

C.shonhand 
Balance with Scheduled 8.int In Current Account 

Other Current AsAAtS 
Prepaid Expenses 

TOTAL 

NOTE ·10 : INCOME 
Revenue from operations 

· Interest 

TOTAL 

Other Income 
Dividend 
Pront on $ile of Investment (NET) 

TOTAL 

NOTE-11 1 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 
Salaries & Perquisites 

TOTAL 
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fOft THE VfAfl: £N0£0 31ST 

MARCH,201S 

1,445,748 

446,736 

16,000,000 
3,181,196 

19181196 

15,132 
15,132 

9,384 
3,568.329 
3,577,713 

12,665 

12.665 

3,605.Sll 

2.173.902 
2,173,902 

190,374,265 
14,054,739 

204,429,004 

461,182 

461.182 

FOlll THE YEAR ENDED 31ST 
MARCH.2014 

1,837,282 

567,720 

16,000,000 
2,700,000 

18700000 

0 
0 

10,201 
6,2.56,486 
6 266.687 

19,488 
19'1A8 

6,286.175 

13,242,513 

13,242.513 

151,359,757 
1,730,459 

153.090.216 

402,247 

402.247 



ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART Of THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 201S 

Parti<::u.l1rs 
FOR THE Yf.AA ENDED l1$T FOR THE Y£AR ENDED 3.1ST 

MARCH.201S MARCH. 2ll14 

NOTE ·U: OTHER EXPENSES 
Administrative Exp 
Advertisement expenses 95,856 93,272 
i!:Y~!s2rf Remuneration 

· Audit Fee 192,585 50,562 
-Cenlricatlon Work 68,540 49.439 

Audit Committee Fees 30,000 . 
Advisory Fees 157,976 . 
A G M Expenses 12.621 
Annual LI.sting Fee~ 112,360 16,854 
Books & Periodiu!s 18.965 16,570 
<:ar Expenses 225,562 . 
~r Experu.e.s (Rep-air) 160,790 . 
oemat Charges 3,371 . 
Proleuionol Fees 215,732 266,856 
Motor Qr Expenses . . 814,114 
Motor car lnsurance 36,486 49,607 
Mlscellaneol.'S Expenses 50,7!M 22A96 
Other Charges {Motilal PMS) 11,289 . 
Printing & SU.tionery 106,336 U3,275 
Postage & Courier 39,623 19,960 
Profession Tax 

. 
2,000 2,000 

Staff welfare . 6,026 . 
Sitting Fee Board 82,000 70,000 

TOTAL 1,628,912 1,595,005 



OTHER NOTES: 

13. Contingent Liabilities 

Contingent Liability of Rs. 60 lacs (Previous Year Rs. 80 lacs) on account of partly paid 
investments In Mutual Fund units of India Business Excellence Fund-ii. 

14. Tax amounting to Rs. 2,06,022/· (Previous Year Rs. 13,68,233/·) has been deducted at source 
on income from interest. 

15. The company has changed the method of depreciation from W.D.V. basis to S.l.M. basis, 
accordingly, a sum of Rs. 55,190/· is less charged to depreciation. 

16. Auditor's Remuneration includes: 

Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014 
Audit Fees 192585 50562 
Certification work 44944 49439 
Other Services 23596 22473 

261125 122474 

17. The activity of the Company is that of investment only hence, AS-17 is not required to be 
mentioned. 

18. Earnings per shares as required bv AS-20 the following disclosure is given below:· 

EARNING PER SHARE (EPS) (Amounts in lacs) 

2014-2015 2013-2014 
Profit after Taxation 2001.50 1587.95 
No. of Equity Shares 200000 200000 
Nominal Value of Shares 10 10 
Basic and Diluted Earning per Shares 1000.75 793.97 

19. Prior period item includes amounts received from JM Financial Property Fund of Rs4,45,396/· 
comprising of interest of Rs.45130, Dividend of Rs.27310, long Term Capital Gain of Rs.372773 
and Short Term Capital Gain of Rs. 183. 

20. No interest Income is provided in current year on loan of Rs 60,00,000 given 10 RG industries 
Private Limited as the recovery is subject to confirmation. Provision of Interest income made till 
March 31, 2014 amounts to Rs 27,00,000/-. 

21. lnformetion on rclotcd portv trancJctlon JC required by /\ccountine Standard -18 for thg yg~r 
ended on 31" March 2015. 

(Rs. in lacs) 

Particulars Directors Company Controlled by 
Directors I Subsidiaries 

Dividend Recd. . 1700.03 
Sitting Fees to Directors 0.82 . 
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SUBSIDIARIES: 

1. Suptashwar Investments and Trading Co. Ltd. 
2. Murahar Investments and Trading Co. Ltd. 

KEY MANAGEM ENT PERSONNEL: 

Mr. Va run A. Vakil 

DIRECTORS: 

Shri. Amar A. Vaki l, Shri. Bharat B. Talati, Shri. Mahesh C. Dalal, Shri Varun A. Vakil, 
Miss Nehal·A. Vakil, Ketan C. Kapadia. 

RELATIVES OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL: 

Shri. Abhay Vakil 

COMPANIES CONTROLLED BY DIRECTORS / RELATIVES: 

Asian Paints Ltd, Resins & Plastic ltd., Pragati Chemicals Ltd, Lambodar Investments & Trdg. Co. 
Ltd., Sapan lnvt. Pvt. Ltd., Murahar lnvt . & Trdg. Co. Ltd., Suptashwar lnvt. & Trdg. Co. ltd., 
Asteroids Trading & lnvt. Pvt. Ltd., Nehal Trading & lnvt. Pvt. ltd., Vlkatmev Containers ltd., Jalaj 
Trading & lnvt. Co. Pvt. Ltd., Sadavani lnvt. & Trdg. Co. Pvt. Ltd. 

Related Party relationship is as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors. 

22. Disclosure under Part II of Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013 have been ma<je to the 
extent applicable to the company. 

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE 

FOR DEEPAK SHAH & CO . 
. CHARTEREb ACCOUNTANTS 

D. N. SHAH 
Proprietor 
Mem.No. 030566 

Mumbai: May 29, 2015 
' ' 

SIGNATURES TO NOTES 

Mahesh Dalal 
Director 
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For and on behalf of the Board 

Verun Vakil 
Chairman 

Ketan Kapadia 
Direct or 

Mumbai: May 29, 2015 



ElCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non-Banking f inancial Company 

(as required In terms of Paragraph 9 88 of Non Banking Finacil Companies ( Non Deposit Accepting or Holding) 

Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank Directions, 2007) 

(Rs.in lacs} 

Particulars 

Uabilitv Side: 

1) Loans and Advances availed bV the NBFCs Amount Amount 
lnclustve of Interest accrued thereon but not Out..standlnr. Overdue 
paid 

(a) Debentures : Secured NIL NIL ' 
: unsecured 

(Other than f>lfing within the 

me•ring of p<Jblic depo>lU) NIL NIL 

(b) Deftrred Credlu NIL NIL 

(c)Tenn LOins NIL NIL 

(d) Inter-corporate toans and borrowing NIL NIL 

(e) Commercial Paper NIL NIL 

(f} Other l oans {specific nature) NIL NIL 

As.set side: 

Amount 
Outstanding 

2) 
Break .. up value of loans and Advances includlns blllJ receivables 
(Other than tho>e llicludtd In (4) btlow): 

(•)~red NIL 

(b) Unsecured 160 

3) Break-up of Leased Assets and stod: on h1rt 1nd 

othet a.ssets countlng towards Af( activities 

(I} Lease assets including lease rentalls under 
sundry debtors: NIL . 
(a) Financial fea5e NIL 

(bl Operating lease · 

~Ii) St0<k on hite lndudlng hire chatges under sundry 

debtors: 
(a) A.ssets on hire NIL 

(b) Repossessed Assets NIL 

(Iii) Other loans counting towards AfC actlvitlts 

(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed. NIL 

(b) Loans other than (a) above NIL 
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non-Banking Financial Company 

(as requi red in terms of Paragraph 9 BB of Non Banking Finacil Companies ( Non Deposit Accepting or Holding) 
Companies Prudential Norms {Reserve Bank Directions, 2007, 

. (Rs.in lacs) 

Particulars 

. 4) Break-up of Invest ments: 

current Investments: ' 
l. Quoted : 

(I) Shares : (a} Equity NIL 

(bl Preference NIL 
{ii} Debentures and Sands NIL 
{iii) Units of mutual funds NIL 
l'iv) Government Securities NIL 
(v) Others (please specify) 

" 
2. Unquo ted: 

(I) Shares: (a) Equity NIL 
(b) Preferente NIL 

(li) Debentures and Bonds NIL 
(iii) Units of mutual funds . NIL 
(i¥} Government Securities NIL 

(v) O!hers (please specify) NIL 

long Term Investments 

" · i.Quoted : 
(I) Shares: (a) Equity l,548.06 

(b) Preference 0 
(ii) Debentures and Bonds 0.83 
(iii) Units of mutual funds 8437.2& 

(Iv) Government Securities NIL 
(v) Others (please specify) NIL 

2. Unquoted: 

(I) Shares ; (a} Equity 14.44 

{b) Preference 0 

(II} Debentures and Bonds NIL 
{iii) Units of mutual funds NIL 
{Iv) Government Securltles NIL 
(v) Others (please specify} NIL 

5) Borrower gtoup.-wl.se classlflcation of all leased assets, stock-on-hire and loans and advances: 

category 
A111uu11l 11el u f ..,n.?vl S111)1 1 ~ 

~ecur'ed u nsecured 1ota1 
. 

1. Related Pard es 
fa) Subsidiaries NIL Nil NIL 

{b) Companies in the same group NIL Nil NIL 
(c)Other related parties NIL Nil NIL 

2. Other than related parties. NIL NIL NIL 

Total Nil NIL NIL 



ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non-Banking Financial Company 

(as required in terms of Paragraph 9 88 of Non Banking Finacil Companies ( Non Depoiit Accepting or Holding) 

Companies Prudential Norms (Rescirve Bank Directions, 2007) 

(Rs.in lacs) 

Particulars 

Investor group-wise t lassification of a ll Investment$ (Current and long t enn) ;n shares and securities (Both quoted and 

6) unquoted) 

Market Value I 
Book Value (Net 

category Break-up or fal! 
of Provlsk>ns) 

valueorNAV 

1. Related Parties 

(a) Subsid~ries Nil S.19 
(bl Companles In Ille same group 229787.37 USS.04 

(<) Other related parties Nil Nil 

2. Other than related parties 11020.61 8710.35 

Total 240807.98 10000.58 

7) Other Information 

Particulars Amount Amount 

ii) Grou Non·Perfonnlng Assets 

(•I Related parties Nil Nil 

(b, Other than related parties Nil Nil 

(ii) Net Noo-Perf0<ming Assets 

(I) Related parties Nil NIL 

(bl Other than related parties NIL NIL 

(IQ) Assets acquired In satisfaction of deb11 NIL NIL 

As por our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board 

For O<H!pak Shah & co 
Chartered Aceountants. 

,. 
F.R.N0.102249W Va.run Vakil 

Chairman 

(0 N Shah) Mahesh Dalal Ket.an K.lpadla 

Proprietor Direc;tors Director 

Mom. No. 030566 
Mumbai : May 29 , 2015 Mumbai: May ~,ZUl~ 
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'D'E'EP :AX S:J{JU-{ & CO., Cliarterea.Jllccountants 
401, :Mafler '.Bliavan - 3; 21, :New :Marine Lines; :M'U:M'B.!AJ • 400 020 
'Tefeylione: 6633 2641 - 2209 0595 :: e-maif: dsco.indla@gmail.com 

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ELCID INVESTM ENTS LIMITED ON THE 

CONSOLIDATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ELCID INVESTMENTS AND ITS 

SUBSIDIARIES 

We have examined the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of ELCID INVESTM ENTS LIMITED 

and its subsidiaries as mentioned in Note Cl3 of the consolidated financial accounts as on 31" 

March 2015 and also the Consolidated Statement of Profit and loss and the Cash Flow 

Statement for the year ended on that date and a summary of significant accounting policies and 

other explanatory information which we have signed under reference to this report. 

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements . . 
Management is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that 

give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial 

performance and consolidated cash flow in accordance with account ing principles generally 

accepted in India. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of 

internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial 

statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether 

due to fraud or error. 

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the Company in accordance with 

the requirements of Accounting standard (AS 21). 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on 

our audit. We conducted our audit ln accordance with Standards on Auditing issued by the 

Institute of the Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards require that we comply with 

ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether the financial results are free from material misstatement(s). 

An audit includes performing procedures to obta in. audit evidence about the amounts and 

disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the 

auditor's judgment, Including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 

assessments; the auditor considers Internal control relevant to the company's preparation and 

presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to 

design audit procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances but not for the purpose of 

expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company's internal control. An audit also 

includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
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the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 

of the consolidated fi nancial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

We report that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the company's 

Management in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard {AS) 21-

Consolidated Financial Statements. Accounting Standard {AS) 23- Accounting for Investments In 

Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements notified under the Companies Act, 1956 {the 

'Act') read with the General Circular No. lS/ 2013 dated September 13, 2013 of the Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Based on our Audit and on consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial 

statements and on the other financial information of the components of subsidiary companies 

as referred below, and to the best of our information and accord ing to the explanations given 

to us, in our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements give a true and fa ir 

view in conformity with the accounting princip les generally accepted in India: 

a) in the case of the consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs as at March 31, 2015; 
b) in the case of the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year 
ended on that date; and 
c) in the case of the consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flow for the year ended 
on that date. 

Other Matter 

We did not audit the financial statements of Murahar Trading and Investments Co. Ltd. and 

Suptaswar Trading and Investments Co. Ltd., whose financial statements reflect tot al Assets of 

Rs. 4607.26 lacs and net Assets of Rs. 4599.64 Lacs as at 31st March 2015, Tota l revenue of Rs. 

1037.51 Lacs, Net profit of Rs. 979.94 Lacs and Net Cash Flows amounting to {Rs. 29.84 Lacs )for 

the year ended as at 31st March 2015. Other auditors, whose reports have been furnished to 

us, and in our opinion, so far as it relates to the amounts included in respect of subsidiaries, are 

based sole ly on the reports of such other auditors, have audited these financia l statements. 

For DEEPAK SHAH & co. 
Chartered Accountants 
F.R.No . 102249W 

(Mr. O. N. SHAH) 

Proprietor 
Mem. No. 030566 

M umbai: M ay 27, 2014 
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 201S 
Note No. 

For the year ended For the year ended 
Particulars 

31ST MARCH, 2015 31ST MARCH,2014 

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Shareholders' funds 
Share capital C2 2,000,000 2,000,000 
Reserves and surplus C3 1,479,339,163 1,182,671,345 

Current liabilities C4 
Trade payables 572,495 308,855 
Othe r current liabilities 2,184,500 2,194,500 
Short-term provisions 808,553 699,338 

TOTAL 1,484,904,711 1,187,874,038 

II. ASSETS 

Non-cu rrent assets 
Fixed assets 

Tangible assets cs 2,500,105 1,805,415 
Non-current investments C6 1,454,734,799 1,152,289,668 
Deferred tax assets (net) C7 446,736 567,720 
Long-term loans and advances 19,181,196 20,440,837 

Current assets C9 
Current investments - -
Inventories - -
Trade receivables 15,132 -
Cash and cash equivalents 6,969,391 12,642,294 
Short-term loans and adva nces 1,044,686 106,616 
Other current assets 12,665 21,488 

TOTAL 1,484,904,711 1,187,874,038 

Significant Accounting Polle/es Cl 
Notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

AS PER OUR REPORT or CVEN DATE ~or and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
FOR Oeepak Shah & Co., 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
V~run Vakil 
Chairman 

(D N SHAH) 

Proprietor Mahesh Dalal Ketan Kapadia 

MEM. NO. 030566 Director Director 

Mumbai: May29,2015 Mumbai: May29, 2015 
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ELCIO INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2015 

Note No. For the year For the year 
Particulars ended 31ST ended 31ST 

MARCH, 2015 MARCH,2014 

Income: ClO 
Revenue from operations 2,497,936 13,957,602 
Other income 307 ,856,296 220,938,971 
Total Revenue (I) 310,354,232 234,896,572 

Exeenses: 
Employee benefits expense Cll 461,182 402,247 
Other expenses C12 3,637,422 2,059,664 

Total expenses (II) 4,098,604 2,461,911 

Profit before Depreciation and Amortisation (EBITDA) and 
Tax (1-11) 306,255,628 232,434,661 

Depreciation and amortization expense cs 1,256,982 630,714 

Profit before exceptional Items and tax 304,998,646 231,803,947 

Exceptlonal Items I Prior Period items (445,396) 112,154 

Profit before extraordinary items and tax 305,444,042 231,691, 793 

Extraordinary Items 

Profit before tax 305,444,042 231,691, 793 

Tax expense: 
(1) Current tax 7,036,000 4,630,000 
(2) Deterred tax 120,984 3,744 
(3) Excess provision of earlier year w/back 143,004 597,027 

Profit (Loss) for the period 298,144,054 226,461,023 

Earnings per equity share: 
(1) Basic & Diluted Cl7 1,490.72 1,132.31 

Significant Accounting Pollcies Cl 

Notes are an integral part af the flnanclal statements 

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

FOR Deepak Shah & Co., 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Varun Vakil 
Chairman 

{DNSHAH] 

Proprietor Mahesh Dalal Ketan Kapadia 

MEM. NO. 030566 Director Director 

Mumbai: May29, 2015 Mumbai: May 29, 2015 
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

CONSOLIDATED CASHFlOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2015 

For the year ended 31ST MARCH, For the year ended 31ST 
Panltulars 201S MARCH,2014 

A. CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net Profit bdorc t.ix .and 1xtr1ordinary items 305,444,042 231,691,793 

Adiu.stmgnu fgr: 
oepredaclon 1,2S6,982 630,714 
Interest & Dividend Income (279,449,3741 (232,904,844) 
Compensation Received . . 
fxpen.$-tS for t•rlier years 2,008,510 400,687 
Prior Period Adjustment$ . 112,154 
Profit I loss on Sale of Long Term Investments (30,904,858) (l,991,728) 

OperaUng Profit before thangcs In Operating Assets (1,644,698) (2,061,224) 

(lnstitii!) l ~~'S:ilie in !JSS'illi!Ji !iiS:li 
loan & Advances/Trade Recelv.,be 1,363,698 S3,636,400 

(281,000) Sl,S7S,176 

l~ru~ l (~S::i11~ in OetttlJl!B L!i!Rj!!!i.a 
Trade & Othtr P•yabie• 242,140 (15,986) 

Cash generated f1om Operations (38,860) Sl,559,190 
Income Tax paid (7,476,989) (5,177,639) 

ca.sh Row before Extraordinary Item (7,S15,849) 46,381,551 

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERP.TING ACTIVITIES . 7,515,849 461381.551 

8. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of Investments (429,503,204) (349,409,742) 
Sa!e/Redempdon of tnvestments 162,S93,601 87,022,925 
Expenses (2,006,510) (464,660) 
Purchase of Fixed Assets (2,884,379) (11,237,320) 
Other Income . . 
tnterest received 2,497,936 13,850,986 
DM<lefl<f received 273,145.502 218,227,79S 

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 3,842,946 • 42,010,016 

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Dividend P1lcl . 2.0001000 (2,000,000) 

NET CASH FlOW FROM FINANCING P.CTIVITIES - 2,000,000 . 2,000,000 

O. NET INCREASE IN CASH ANO CASH EQUIVALENTS . S.672,903 2 371,S35 

C>sh •nd Cuh Equivalent at the beginning of the ye>r 12,642,294 10,270,700 

Cash •nd Osh Equivalent at the end of the year 6,969.391 12,642,294 

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN OP.TE for and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
FOR Oeepak Shah & co .. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNT ANTS 

V1runVakU 
Chairman 

(0 N SHAH) Mahesh Dalal Ketan Kapadia 
Proprietor Director OJ rector 
M(M. NO. 010566 

Mumbai: Movl9, l01S Mumbai: MayZ9,Z01S 
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLID:ATED .o;CCOUNTS: 

NOTE 1: NOTES TO FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 

A) STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles and comply with the Accounting Standard (AS·21) on 
Consolidated Financia l Statements issued by The Institute of Chartered Accoun tants of 
India. 

METHOD OF ACCOUNTING: 

a) The Financial statement are prepared under the historical cost convention on an 
accrual basis and comply with all mandatory Accounting Standards issued by the 
Institute of Chartered of India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

b) The preparation of the financial statements require the Management to make 
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities (including the contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses 
during the reporting period. The Management believes that the estimates used in 
the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. The 
difference between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the period 
in which the results are known/ materialized. 

c) The rights and liabilities pertaining to prior period operations but arising in the 
current year, if material, are shown under 'prior period adjustments' In the Profit & 

Loss Account. 

FIXED ASSETS: 

The "Gross Block" of fixed assets is shown at the cost of acquisition, which includes taxes. 
duties and other Identifiable direct expenses. 

DEPRECIATION: 

The Holdine comp~ny has changed method of providing for depreciation from W.O.V. 
ml!lhuc.f lu S.L.M. 111ethod and depreciat ion ho~ bot:n wurk"c.f uul •• µ>?r thl! ';rtl~rhrl~ II nf 
the Companies Act, 2013. Whereas in case of subsidiary company WDV method is followed. 

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 

An asset is t reated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable 
value. An impairment loss is charged to the statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which 
an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period 
Is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount. , ' 
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INVESTMENTS: 

All the investments are considered as Long term by the management. The long-term 
investments are held at Cost plus related expenses. Decline in market value of investments, 
if any, is of temporar'( .nature, 

PROVISION FOR TAXATION • 

a) Tax expenses comprise of current and deferred tax. 

b) Provision for current income tax is made on the basis of relevant provisions of the 
Income tax act, 1961 as applicable to the financial year. 

c) Deferred tax is recognized, subjec! to the consideration of prudence, on timing 
differences, being the difference betwe.en taxable income and accounting income that' 
originate in one period and are capable of r~versa l in one or more subsequent periods 

PROPOSED DIVIDEND: 

Dividends proposed by the Board of Directors are provided for In the accounts pending 
approval at the Annua l General Meeting. 

REVENUE RECOGNITION: 

All income and expenditures are accounted on accrual basis. Dividend incomes on 
investments are accounted for when the right to receive the payment is established. 

OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 

These are consistent with the generally accepted account ing practices. 

Other information required by Schedule Ill, Part II of Companies Act, 2013 relating to 
employees, Imports, Exports, Expenditure in foreign currency and earnings in exchange are. 
not given as the same are not applicable. 
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2015 

For the year For the year 
Particulars ended 31ST ended 31ST . 

MARCH, 2015 MARCH,2014 

NOTE· C2 : SHARE CAPITAL 

Authorised 
2,00,000 EQUITY SHARES OF RS.10/· EACH 2,000,000 2,000,000 
SOOO Non·cumulatives Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100/· 500,000 500,000 

TOTAL 2,500,000 2,500,000 

Issued and Subscribed 
2,00,000 EQUITY SHARES OF Rs.10/- each fully paid up 2,000,000 2,000,000 

(P<evlous Year 200000) 

TOTAL 2,000,000 2,000,000 

(A)The details of Equity Shareholders holding more than 5% shares: 

NO. NAME OF SHAREHOLDER As at 31ST MARCH, 2015 As at 31ST MARCH,2014 
- . . 

Number % Number % 

Mr. Amar Vakil 64,750 32.38 64,750 32.38 

Mr. Amar Vakil (HUF) 15,000 7.50 15,000 7.50 

Mrs. Dipika A. Vakil 30,300 15.15 30,300 15.15 

Mr. VarunA. Vakil 27,550 13.78 27,550 13.78 

Mr. f>!adir J, Vakil 16,000 8.00 16,000 8.00 

Ms. Amrita Vakil 12,150 6.08 12,150 6.08 

(B)Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period : 

Particulars 
Asat 31ST MARCH, 2015 As at 315T MARCH,2014 

Number Rs. Number Rs. 

Shares outstandlng at the beginning of the year 200,000 2,000,000 200000 2000000 

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 200,000 2,000,000 200,000 2000000 
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ElCIO INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 201S 

For the year For the y11r 
Particulars ended 31ST ended 31ST 

MARCH, 2015 MARCH,2014 

NOTE - C3 : RESERVE & SURPLUS 

CAPITAL RESERVE 82.625 82,625 

CAPITAL REDEMPTION RESERVE 36,000 36,000 

CAPITAL R~RVE ON CONSOUOATION 481,132 481.132 

GENERAL RESERVE: 
Balan(:e as per last year's 8alancesheet 144,343,S31 128,343,S31 
Add: Transferred from Profit & Loss A/c 20,000,000 16,000.000 

164,343,531 144,343;531 
SPECIAL RESERVE: (u/s 45-IC of The R.:serve Bank of lndlo 
(Amendment) Act, 1997) 

Balance as per last year's 8alanctsheet 245,028.000 199,478,000 
Add: Transferred from Profit & los.s A/c 59.910,000 45,SSO.OOO 

304.938,000 245,028,000 

Pofit & IOS$ Account 
Opening Balance 792, 700,058 630,128,936 
Add: Depreciation on transaction to sch II of the companies 

930,962 
Act, 2013 
Add: Profit after Tix 298,144,055 226,461,022 

1,091,775,075 856.589.958 
Less: ApproJ)<latlon 
Prior period adjustments 0 0 
MAT Credit Entitlement 0 0 
Transferred to Special Reserve 59,910,000 45,550,000 
Proposed Dividend 2,000,000 2,000,000 
Tax on .OMdend 407,200 339,900 
Transferred to General Reserve 20,000,000 16,000,000 

• 82,317,200 63,889,900 
Net Proflt/(Net Lou) For the current period 1,009,457,875 792,700,058 

TOTAL 1.479,339,163 1,182,671,345 

NOTE· C4 : CURRENT LIABIUTIES 

•) Short-term borrowln1s 0 0 

Trade Payables 572,495 308,855 

Other Current llab!lltlos 

service tax payable 0 0 
Proposed dMdend 2.000.000 2,000,000 

Tds Profc~~ionJI fee~ 11.<llO 0 

Unclaimed Dividend 161,SOO 194,500 
Statut«y Oues 11,500 0 

7,1R4,<;M ? 1'14 r,t)O 

Shon Term Provls!ons 
Pro..nsion for TIX' (Net of advance taxes paid) 401,353 359,438 
Dividend Distribution Tax 407,200 339,900 

808,553 699,338 
3,565,548 3,202,693 

. 
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ELOD INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTE CS: NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2015 

GROSS BLO C K DEPRECIATION NET BLO CK 

Desc<iptlon of Assets As On Additions So)d 1w/off As On As On Sold /W/off As On As.On ' 
During the During the During the During th• 

Jl/04/2014 YEAR YEAR 31/03/2015 01/04/2014 YEAR YEAR 31/03/201S 31/03/2015 

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs .. Rs. Rs. 
Tangible Assets 

Motorcar 9,6S8,497 1,020,710 . 10,679,207 7,8S3,082 1,256,982 930,962 8,179.102 2.soo.1os 

TOTAL:- 9,658,497 1,020,710 . 10,•79,207 1,853,082 1,256,982 930,962 8,179,102 2,500,lu3 

Previous total:~ 9,o:>o,q~' . . 9,0>B,497 7,££2,,oo 0>11" ·~ 
. 7,8:>.:J,UO" 1,8v>,415 

Note: Pursuant to companies Att, 2013 f1he Act') betns effecti~ from lst April 2014, 1he Holding comapy has changed the method or depreciation from WDV bis ls to SLM basis on 
tangible fixed assets ai per the useful llfe sped fled In part ·c• or Schedule II or the Act; whereas SubsidiarlC?s have followe~ WOV basis 
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CCINSOLIOATEO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 201S 

NOTE· C6 : CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENTS 

Nos. Nos. FACE ASAT ASAT 
PARTICULARS current Year Prev. Year VALUE 2014-2015 2013·2014 

Ruoees Ru .......... 
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS· (VALUED AT COST) 

tnvmment p!Operty: 

lnveSlment in immovable property (Khand•I• Lind) 
2,475,029 16,601,728 11,2<U20 

TOTAL{ a) . . . 16 601,728 11 242.320 

IN FULLY PAID EQUITY SHARES: 
UNQUOTED: 

In Subsldlary Companies : 

Murahlrinwumem:s& Td&CoUd. 50.000 50.000 10 . 
Suptaswar lnvestmenu & Tdg Co ltd 50.000 S0'.000 10 . 

In Other Companie-s: 

Clrona Ltd lSO lSO 10 6,000 6,000 

l1mbodar lnvt & Trading Co 2,500 2,SOO 10 16,040 16,04() 

Pnptl Chemicals Pvt lid 43,000 4ll,OOO 10 262.000 262,000 

C.prtss Resorts & Hotels 7S,000 7S,OOO 10 750,000 750,000 

tndb1n Alum:lnfu.tn CO. ltd 11 11 2 1.699 1,699 

Slr'Gltd 3ClO 3ClO 10 82.SOO ll,500 

Fatm EnlffJ:ris,es Ud. 42 42 10 S,695 S,695 
. 1 U3 93• l 1U.9W 

guoTED: . 
ll!jVESTMENT IN EQUITY IN~m!IM~t:!Il : 

Agro Tedi Foods lid 2,000 2,000 10 t.029,053 1,029,053 

Ashok Leland ltd 32,725 10 517,715 

Akzo Nobel India Limited 200 200 10 28.140 28,140 

As~n Palnu ltd. 40.115,"40 40,615,840 I 172,388,813 17l.3Ui833 

Aa.fU)l'itt (ln~» ltd. lOO 100 10 9,000 9,000 

8'111 Auto llftlited l.600 3,600 10 11~ 11.667 

8'11!Fh....,ltd 2,000 2.000 s 141.296 141.296 

81)., Holdln& & liwes:tmtnc ltd LIOO lJiOO 10 29,822 29,IW 

F11 Bc•ring India Ud 690 690 10 997,688 997,688 

llra•r Palnt5 (India) Ltd (Bonus rtctlvtd du1in.a the vt•fl P6,000 48,000 2 60.~oo 60,400 

Bharat Forge l Td. 888 . ~133,S24 . 
Oharal Heavy Etectrkals ltd 6,500 6,500 10 1,840,641 1,llo40,641 

Girl• Pricislon Technologies Umlttd S• S4 2 1 1 

Bosell Lid 204 120 10 2,670,760 1,019,411 

Ctlrn lnc:ba ltd 3,000 10 992.9$3 

t.t\6'1/1\\~ tii-.l~ hi""'"'-: lu. UJ . l.OOS 1U . Mi&.427 

ctP>L!d •.ooo <.000 10 1.540.280 1,$40,280 
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ElCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTtS FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR TllE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARO!, 201S 

NOTE· C6: CONSOLIDATED INVESJMENTS 

Nos. Nos. FACT ASAT ASAT 
PARTICULARS Current Vear Prev. Year VALUE 2014·201S 2013-2014 

Ru ...... , Runees 
Corom1ndel ln1t 1nallonal Ltd 3ll 10 50,756 

Ctompton Grtovei Ud l,6n 10 251,954 

o.e. c1op Ltd 1, 308 10 319,744 

Olvls,.s Lab0tat0tlts Ltd 1.000 1,000 l 1,011.320 1,081,320 

Or. lttddy L1bor1torv 500 500 5 129,212 229,212 

Eicher M()(or Lid lSl 153 10 l.699.759 320,621 

EnttrtJlnmtnc Ntfw0tlt India Ud ~4ll 10 lJS,023 

Fi\Olu Cabks Lid 3,600 3,600 2 900 900 
Finolelt lndu"tl•H ltd 750 750 10 11.SOO 17.SOO 
fednl8ri . 6,BAO 2 . 560.252 

~nSad\sGoldCTf 198 198 ID SU,607 584,607 

--ltd )(JO 300 10 11,000 11.000 

Gte1t ttsttfn Sht~c Co. Ltd 9,10) 9,103 10 104,203 104,203 

Great offSharts Ltd. l,275 2,275 10 26,124 26,124 

G1t1Vt:S Cotton Ltd 7,175 10 483,660 

H 0 F C tank Ltd. 2.827 1,000 2 l,294,963 581,620 

HO FCUd. 1,234 10 1,379,541 

Hindako lndusults Ltd 1l 13 1 267 267 

Hindustan Tin Wo'rks 2,500 2,500 10 100,000 100,000 

Hlteth Plan ttd. 12,500 12.SOO 10 125,000 125,000 

Heto Moto Crop Ltd 326 230 10 1.016,676 369,514 

HTMtclia Lid . 4,600 10 400,954 

ITCUd. 14,000 14,000 1 2,110,398 2,810.393 

KICI 8'nk Ltd (Outln1 the ve1r. shares of tCIO Samk ltd of rv of R:s. 10 s.ooo 1.452 
•ui>dWldtd 10 JV ol R<. 2 P<f short} 

10 72S,129 1.144,367 

Indian Hotth Co.. U.d 12,00Q 12.l)OO l 154.310 154.310 

Indian Sea.mi!" lnctfpris.t 70 743 ID I I 

\tldi.an StlmlHS MttW T ubts ltd l.115 l.785 s 11•.lSS 114.355 

..... ~&Alloys 310 310 10 3,100 1.100 

lnfOlys ltd (Outir\J th;t ytar, shares of Infosys Ud of FV ol Rs. 5 
l.150 1,4:ZS 5 L94S,715 1,9.45,715 

dedartd bonus In ratio d 1:1) 
lnfottch EnttrpltJes ltd l,954 10 553,536 

lngersoll rind (Ind la I Ltd l,000 2,000 10 967,276 967,276 

blpra~a'h AJsocl11t1 Ltd. 25,650 25,650 l 1,951,S39 1,958,539 

Klrlosklr Brothers ltd . 2.573 10 404,732 

Laklhml Madi.Int worQ Ltd . 173 10 351,842 

tarsen & Toubro 1.td l,124 2,124 2 1,l51,41? 1,351,417 

Lantn & Toubro ltd 664 . 2 1,024,797 . 
Mafatlal lndust,.ts ltd 173 173 10 69.SOO 69,500 

Mahindra&: Mahindra ltd 2,000 2,000 5 1.894.580 1,894,580 

Mahindra U(tipact ~ Ltd. 1,264 2,689 10, 11,927 518,596 
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIM ITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATEOACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENOED ON 31ST MARCH, 2015 

NOTE· C6 : CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENTS 

Nos. Nos. FACE ASAT ASAT 
PARTICULARS Current Year Prev. Year VALUE 2014-201$ 2013-2014 

Runees Runees 
Maru11 Suzuki lndla ltd. 254 10 332.553 

Mindltec ltd 625 10 439,492 

N11vin Fluorll\e 1n1ern.atloNI Ltd 350 350 10 10,621 10,621 

Nestle India ltd. 250 250 10 636,728 636,728 

Power Grid Corpor<1tion of India Ltd 38SS 3,855 3,855 10 346,950 346,950 

Prime Securities 300 300 5 7,500 7,500 

Ranbaxy Laboratory ltd . 500 500 . ' 5 261,945 261,945 

Essel Propa<:k Limited 7 7 2 19.635 19,GlS 

Raymond l1d 825 8 25 10 39,788 39,78$ 

Reliance Capital ltd 335 335 10 6,441 6,441 

Reliance Communications ltd 6,702 6,702 5 191,741 191,741 

Rella nee lnd\Jstries ltd 13,516 13,516 10 316,598 316,598 

Retianct lnfrastuaure ltd 502 502 10 36,168 36,168 

R~liance Power Ltd. 1,675 1,675 10 3,458 3,~68 

Resins And Plastics Ltd 323,914 323,914 10 1,0 10,20S.OO 1,010,205.25 

Rolta India ltd 1,800 1,800 10 14,503 14,503 

Sabere Oreanic Gujarat l td 2,643 10 370,271 

Saint Gobaln Sekvrlt lndln ltd 20.000 20,000 10 1,303,400 l,303,400 

Shtee Renuka Sugars ltd. 30,000 30,000 l 1,484,28S 1,4$4,285 

Shri Dinesh Mills 260 260 10 18,291 18,291 

Slate eank of Jndta {Outing che year shares or SBI or w of Rs. 10 
subdivided to FVof rs. 1 per share) 

8,940 400 10 2,265.534 750.300 

S\11\ Phacma Adv Research Co. Ltd. 3,480 3,480 1 45,178 45,178 

Sun Pharmaceutka!s S,000 5,000 1 589,654.00 589,653.77 

Sun Pharmaceuticals ltd 2,488 1 2,020,565.00 

Sw:in Energy ltd (Focmerfy Swan Mills ltd) L200 1,200 l 8,443 8,443 

Taneja Aerospace 100 100 5 1.000 1,000 

Tata Chemicals 624 624 10 90,152 90,152 

Tat• Motors ltd 7,600 7,600 2 33,750 33,750 

Tatci Power Co. Ltd 29,100 25.SOO 1 358,250 142,250. 

Tata SponQe Iron ltd. 200 200 10 27,137 27,137 

Tata Steel ltd 7,161 7,161 10 3,630,45.6 3,630,456 

TCS ltd 108 108 1 22,952 22,952 

Tata conwltancy servic.t.s Ltd 494 1 1,249,693 -
Tech tAahindra 2,604 521 10 1,696,574 448,463 

lhermaxttd 850 1,525 2 497,802 830,165 

Transpek Industries ltd 2,550 2,SSO 10 166,250 166,250 

Triveni Turbine ltd 10,343 10 459,446 

U!tta Tedi ccm~nt 164 164 10 7,964 7,964 

Unitech Ltd. S0.000 50,000 2 2,595,908.00 2,595,908.35 

Un1ted Spirits ltd 689 10 2,097,682.00 

Value Industries Ltd 200 200 10 10.000 10,000 



ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 201S 

NOTE- C5: CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENTS . 
Nos. Nos. FACE ASAT ASAT 

PARTICULARS Current Year Prev. Year VALUE 2014·2015 2013-2014 
Runce-s Runees 

vldeocon ln<fuHti tS Ucf. 79 79 10 36,560 36,560 

Whtrpool of India Ud ' 1,768 10 ·. . . 417,141 

Wipro Ltd bonus 4,000 4,000 2 652,468 652,468 

Zenith 81rla ttd 162 162 10 10,985.00 10,984.SO 

Zydus wellness ltd - 133 10 - GS,980 

TOTAL(b) - 229,474,145 219,470,008 

- 230.598,079 220,593,942 

PREFERENCE SHARES 
Pafekh PIMt India P:Ltd. 100 . -
WIPRO ENTERPRISES 7% PREF SHR 800 so l 

TOTAL{c) - - . 1 

IN DEBENTURES AND SECURED PREMIUM.NOTES: 

QUOTED/ UNQUOTED 
oc. Reddy's Laboratories Ltd : s . 
future Corpor.atioo Resource ltd - 2,000.000 -
Citi COts> Fin.an~ lndla Ltd. 100,000 - -
8.30% Tr.andle---1( 5R .. ll car 1 Bonds G Ste 2,500.000 2.SOO.boo i.Ooo 2,644,360 2,644,360 

The Tata Power' Co. Ltd NCO 2.000 2.000 - 2,014,495 2,014,(95 

The Indian Hotels Co. Ltd {CCO} 3,000.000 - SS 165,000 

TOTAL(e) - 4,658,&SS 4,658,S.SS 

IN MUTUAL FUNDS: (guo1edl 

Birt.a Advantagt Fund · Dividend Pavou1 47,426.490 47,426.860 10 2,500,000 2,S00,000 

8irta MvJntage Fund • Olvldend Payout 1013288099 16,283.000 16,283.109 10 1,500,000 1,500,000 

8irra Income Plus (Growth) 32,883.000 32,SUOOO 10 1,000,000 1,000,000 

8irta MIP Gtowth 302,276.701 302,276.701 10 4.S00.000 4,S00,000 

81rta Sun Life 9S Fund· Dividend Payout 35,236.436 
• 

35,236.432 10 1,000,000 1,000,000 

Birla Sun Life Dynamic Bol'ld Fund Ra tall Gtowth 1,176,703.8" 1,176,703.898 10 20,000,000 20,000,000 

Birta SUI\ ll!'e fl R Fund l T Growth 136,604.062 136,604.062 10 18,SOO,CXXI 18,500,000 

Slrta Sun Life Flotlng A.ate Fund L TP GROWTH FY 100 433,655360 433,655.360 100 76,137,661 76,137,661 

Slrla Sun Life Floting A.ate Fund L TP Growth 19,9S9.470 19,959.472 10 3,411,703 3,411,703 

8Jrla Sun Life Frontl ne Equity Oiv ReirtYe:Stmtm 466,866.622 427,611.075 10 10,613,474 9,634,789 

Birla Sun Life Mldaip Fund Olv Pavout 134,831.700 134,831.700 10 3,000,000 3,000,000 

Birla Sunli(e 9S Fund Div Pa~out 20,319.126 24,048 :4~ 100 i,678;200 1,678,201 

BUia SUnllfe MIP II wealth2S Plan G1owth 197,227.000 197,227 .090 10 3,500,000 3,500,000 

Blume venn.1re Capital tnvestment 9,724,720.000 8,224,, 720.000 1 9,724,720 8,224,720 
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ELCIO INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2015 

NOTE· C6: CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENTS 

Nos. Nos. FACE ASAT ASAT 
PARTICULARS Current Year Prcv. Year VALUE 2014-2015· 2013·2014 

Runees Ruoees 
BSL mid tum tetmpl growth regular 1,014,734.000 1,014,733.937 10 15,000,000 15,000,000 

OSP Bladcrock Equity f und Reg Plan Div Reinvestment 203,116.644 174,047.839 10 10,050,093 8,470,220 
OSP Bladcrock Equity US flexible fuf)Cf . 250,000.000 10 2,500,000 
OSP Sladcrock India n GER Fund Dtv Payout 385,133.942 385,133.944 10 6,000,000 6,000,000 
OSP Bladcrock US Flexlbk! Eq Fund Dir Plan Oiv 248,6S4.000 10 3,514,750 
OSP l L lOP 100 EQulty Fund 697,SS9.587 620,992.138 10 13,406,437 11,814,001 

OSP l l TOP 100 EQuitv Fund (Div, Ree.I 228,080.960 228.ll80.958 10 4,500,000 4,S00,000 

DSP M l TOP 100 Equity Fund tDiv. Reg,) 21,862.700 21.862.702 10 500,000 S00,000 
Franklln India Bluechip f und· Dividend Reinvestment 409,069.221 376,959.804 10 l.4,751,174 13,431,914 

f1an\lin India Saving Plus FundO.uanerly Div payout 1,586,742,000 1,586,742.000 10 16,537.957 16,537,957 
Ftanklin India Prima Fund · Dividend Payout SS,756.358 55,756.070 10 3,000,000 3,000,000 
Ftanklin tndia Prima Fund· Dir GrO'Nth 103,727.659 10 68,500,000 . 
FT India Dvnamk PE Aatio F Div Reinvesment 762,812.623 722,161.782 10 25,486,560 23,913,960 
FT INOIA MONTHLY lr..'COME Pt.AN 6 GRO\VTH 2.21,074.000 221,074.000 10 5,888,663 3,500,000 
H D f C Balance Fund (Olvldend} 95,858.559 95,858.895 10 1,000,000 1,000,000 

HD f C Equity Fund · Dividend Payout 109,691.3.36 109,691.429 10 4,000,(X):) 4,000,000 
MO F C Equity Fund· Oividiend Reinvestment 1S2.S36.000 152,536.000 10 6,686,022 6,686,022 
HDFC Equity Fund (Dividend} 33,266.100 33,266.097 10 1,000,000 1,CXl0,000 

H 0 F C Floting Rate Income Fund STPL OivMonihly S.2!9.560.690 S.239.560.669 10 53,204,!15 53,204,115 

H 0 F C Mutual Fund MIP loog Plan Growth ;si,1n.ooo 381,776.612 10 S,S00,000 5,S00,000 

HDFC MF Monthly Income Plan l 1 87,851.080 87,851.075 10 2,000,000 2,000,000 

HDFC Cash Manaeement FU Treasury Adv Pl gtov.1h 340,$16.120 796,785.077 10 9,329,894 20,503,238 

HOFCC'ash Management Fund 5avtng Plan DOR 59,537.137 10 633,161 

HDFC Cash Management Fund Trea.suty Adv Div 241,614.049 49,880.199 10 2,430,991 502,261 
HDFC Cash Managemel'!.t fund Tfeasury Ad Pl Growth 8,370,144.280 7,586,528.193 10 225,999,204 196,500,000 
HOFC Growth Fund • Olvidend Payout 47,460,420 47,460.844 10 2,000,000 2,000,000 
HDFC Lar;:e Cap Fund Reg Growth Plan z.000.000 10 41,<00 

NDFC Midcap Opp Fund 59,944.850 59,944.851 10 1,000,000 1,000,COO 

HDFC Multiple yield Fyild Growth l ,3ltl93.l40 2,332.293.343 10 39,700,000 :39,700,000 
Hdfc Prudence Fund D.lv Payout . 10 . 
HDFC Top 200 Fund· Dividend Payout 573,088.962 573,089.1641 10 22,100,000 :Zl,100,000 
HDFC Top 200 Fund · Dir Growth 187,449.$08 10 68,0C(),000 . 
ICIO Prv Floting Re£ullr Plan Growth 14,768.527 14,768.527 10 2,S00,000 2,S00,000 

ICIO Pru locome opportunities Re-tall Growth 1,411,218.Sll 1,411,218.Sll 10 19,100,000 19,700,000 

ICl1:J Prudenttal Corporate eond Fund (QO) 2,273,627.420 2,273,500.629 10 33,262,813 33.261,S07 
tCIO Prudential Oyanamic Plan OMdend 354,067.236 354,066.864 10 6,500,000 6,500,000 

ICIO Ptu<fential Floallng Rate GtOwtl'I 4-4.1"1.910 44,393.il-4 10 S00,000 500,000 

ICIO Prudential FJoeint Rate Plan Growth 124,0S6.0SO 124,056.054 10 21,000,000 21,000,000 

ICIO Prudential Fiotlng Rate Plan A g1owtb 171,811.770 171,811.770 10 l7,60S,16S 27,605,168 

ICIQ Prudenti<il Focus Eq Fund Retail~ 259,276.757 259,276.754 10 3,000,000 3,000,000 
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2015 

NOTE- C6 : CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENTS 

Nos. Nos. FACE ASAT ASAT 
PARTICULARS Current Year Prev. Year VALUE 2014-201S 2013-2014 

·- Ruoees . Ruoee.s 
ICICI Prudentlal Focused etuchip Eq. (RDJ 514,667.130 514,667.130 10 6,105.523 6,lOS,523 

ICIO 'Prudentia1 MIP Cumulatiw ~S0,743A66 350,743.SSO 10 S,000,000 s.000.000 
1(10 'Ptudent\al Top 100 Fund Ok GrOWlh 27~.06SA3S 10 68,500.000 
IOFC Classic Equity Plan A ON 82,053.800 82,054.200 10 1,500,000 1,500,000 

IDFC Money Maneget tnvHtMttlU PlanQut Oi\lfdend 1,.(187,47?.9$0 l,041tt'n.6'1'6 10 11,180,533 11,180,533 

IOFC Premler Equity i:und Pliln A OMdend 42,121.<>65 42,121.065 10 1,000,718 1,000,718 
IL & FS Milestone Fund II B 4,000.000 4,000.000 10 4,09<>,000 . 4,000,000 

. . -lncna 8U$itlti$ Exctlltnet Fund·ll (MOTllAl OSWAL) (Partly Paid) 44,000.000 40,oiJ().000 1,000 8,ooo;ooo 4,000,000 

tncfia Reh Mum~I Rtdevelo~n1 Fund 250,000.000 112.soo.ooo 10 2,500,000 1,125.000 
J M Financi.al Prop f und 1,000.000 l ,CXX>.000 10,000 6,02,809 7,551,273 
JM Multi Strategy Fund Div Plan {3S7) 72,300.040 72,300.040 10 951,144 95.1.144 
JP Mof5an EurOpe Dyna'."ic EQ Offshoie Reg Growth 144,()88.070 144,088.070. 100 1,S00,000 1,500,000 

Kotak Sood Sh0t1 Tetm Gr..owth 3,S8S,S74.01S 3,585,574.015 10 82,.500,000 82,500,000 

Morgan Stanlay Grwoth Aan 1,000.000 3,000.000 10 10,000 30,009 
Reliance Equity Op Fund Dir Growth ~26,850.760 - 10 25,000,000 -
Rellance Growth Fund ·Retail· Olvldend Plan 40;35$.561 40,355.125 10 2,000,000 2,000,000 
Reliince Growth Fund ·RetJi · Plan D;..d Reinvst 180,569.858 164,562.014 10. 9,375,314 8,305,661 

Rellance lT Equity Food Oiv Payout 150,000.000 325.000.000 10 1,S00.000 3,250,000 

Reliance Mid & Small C.ap Fund Div 175,000.000 - 10 l,750,000 -
RtMince Monthly income Pkn Gfowth .. 93,18?.000 93,187.092 10 2,000,000 2.opo.000 
Retlance VlsJon Fund Retail Pfan • Otvlo'end Plan io,303.520 30,303.030 10 2,000,000 2,000,000 

S 8 1 Magnurn Global Fund Oi\lldeftd 107,104538 107,104.606 10 3,(X)(),000 3,000,000 

Sundaram BNP Paribas Select Foa.is DMo'end 353,329.730 353,329.734 10 5,000,000 S,000,000 
Templeton Floating Ra·1c Income Fund Div Payout 862,791.052 662,791.047 10 9,404,70G 9,404,706 

l/TI Dynamic Bonds Fund G.rowth 201, 177.660 201,177.663 IJ) 2,600,000 2,600,000 

UTI Opp Fund (0 P Payout> l ,lSS,532.046 1,lSS,531.762 IJ) 17.SOO,OOO 17,500,000 
l/TI Opp Fund (0 P) 10,166.230 10,166.229 10 139,293 139,293 

Ufl National Ovelopment Agenda Fund 200.000.000 10 20,000,000 

TOTAL In - - 1,202,711,139 91S,794,S49 

-
TOTAL INVESTMENTS - li4S4,S69,80l 1,lS2,289,G6& 
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOL.IDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2015 

For the year For the year 
Particulars ended 31ST ended'31ST 

MARCH,2015 MARCH,2014 

NOTE ·C6: INVESTMENTS (AT COST) 
NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS I VALUED AT cosn 

•) Investment property 16601728 11242320 
b) Investments in Equity Instruments 230598077 220593942 
c) Investments in Preferance Shares 0 1 

e) Investments In Debentutes or Bonds 4823855 4658855 
f) Investments In Mutual Funds 1202711139 915794549 

' 
TOTAL NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS 1454734799 1152289668 

The Book Value and the Market Value of quoted Investments includes quoted shares end NAY of Units of MUtual Funds a.s: under: 

2014-2015 2013-2014 

' 
QUOTeo• 1432185284 1,135,264,SSS 

UNQUOTED 5782789 5,782,790 

1,437,968,073 1,141,047,348 

• (MARKET VALUE OF QUOTED INVESTMENTS RS. 3411.78 CRORU, PR!VfOUS YEAR Ui60.28 CR.ORES) 

• 

• 
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIM ITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE.CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2015 
tor the year For the year 

Particulars ended 31ST ended 31ST 
MARCH,2015 MARCH,2014 -

NOTE - C7: DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET) 

Deferred Tax Assets 
Difference between written down value as per the books of 

1,445,748 1,837,282 
accounts & Income Tax 

Deferred Tax Liabilities 0 0 

Deferred Tax Asset>( Net) 1,445,748 l,837,282 

Deferred Tax Assets 446,736 567,720 

NOTE - CS : OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS 

Long· term loans and advances 
(Unsecured and considered good) 
sundry Deposits 16,000,000 16,000,000 
Income due on Investment 3,181,196 2,700,000 

Advances Recoverable in cash or in kind 0 1,738,837 

Prepaid Expenses 0 2,000 
19,181,196 20,440,837 . 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 19,181,196 20,440,837 .. 

NOTE - C9: CURRENT ASSETS 

Trade Receivable 
sundry Debtors 
·outstanding for more th.an 6 months 0 0 

· others 15,132 0 
lS,132 0 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 
C.shon hand 13,862 30.088 
Balance with Scheduled Bank In Current Account 6,955,529 12,612,206 

6.969,391 12,642,294 

Short Term Loans & Advances 
(Unsecured and considered good) 
Income receivable 1,044,686 106,616 

l,044,686 106,616 

Other Current Assets 

Prepaid.Expenses 12,665 21;488 -
12,665. 21,488 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSTES 8,041,874 12,770,398 
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ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 201S 
For the year For the year 

P.artlculars ended 31ST e nded 31ST 
MARCH,201S MARCH,2014 

NOTE· ClO: INCOME 
Revenue from operations 

lntertSl 2,497,936 13,957,602 

2,497,936 13,9S7,602 
Other Income 

Dividend 276,951,438 218,947,243 
Profit on sale of shares (Ne l) 30,904,858 1,991,728 

TOTAL 307,856.296 220,938,971 

NOTE· CH : El'>!f PLOVEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 
Salaries & Perquisites 461,182 402,247 

TOTAL 461,182 402,247 

NOTE· C12: OTHER EXPENSES 
Advertlsemeot expenses 95,856 93,272 

Aucfltors• Remuneration 

·Audit Fee 288,091 89,888 
~ Certification diarges 84,272 58,427 

·Others 0 0 

Anooal Usling Ftt$ lU,360 16,854 
Audit Committee Fees 30,000 0 
Advisory Fees 157,976 0 

AG M Exp 12,621 0 

Books & Periodic.als 18,965 16,570 

car Exps 288,049 0 

Cllr Exps (Repair) 160,790 0 

Bank charges 0 2,185 

Oemat Charees 32,194 1,432 

Professional Fees 1,895,580 628,273 

Motor Cllr Expenses 0 814,114 

Motor car Insurance 36,486 49,607 
Miscellaneous Expenses 68,028 28,665 
Other Charges (Motllal PMS) 11,289 0 

Prlntlni & Stationery 110,336 152,475 

Post~ac & Courier 39,623 19,960 
f'1v(<ulon Tew 6.000 6,000 
Property Tax 45,360 0 
Repairs & Maintanence 37,380 0 

Sitting Fee Board 82,000 70,000 

Staff Welfar• 6,026 0 

Security Transaction Tax 18,140 11,942 

TOTAL 3,637,422 2,059,664 
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OTHER NOTES: 

Cl3. Details of Subsidiaries: 

The subsidiary companies considered in the consolidated financial statements are:-

Name of the Company Country of %ofvoting Financial Year 
Incorporation power 

Murahar Investments and India 100% April - March 
Trading Co. ltd. 
Suptaswar Investments and India 100% April- March 
Trading Co. l td. 

C14. Principles of Consolidation: 

The Consolida ted financial stat ements have been combined to the extent 
possible on a line by line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, · 
income and expenses. All significant Intra-group balances and transact ions have 
been eliminated on consolidation. 

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform 
accountinj:l policies for like transactions and o.ther events in similar 
circumstances and are presented to the extent possible in the same manner as 
the company's financia l statements. 

' ClS. Contingent liabilities · 

Contingent liability of Rs. 120 lacs (Previous Year Rs. 160 lacs) on account of partly 
paid investments In Mutual Fun<J units of India Business Excellence Fund-II. 

C16. The activity of the company is that of Investments only hence, AS-17 Is not 
required to be mentioned. 

C17. Earning per share: 

2014-2015 2013-2014 

Profit after Taxation 2981.44 2264.61 

No. of Equity Shares 200000 200.000 

Nominal Va lue of Shares 10 10 

Bask and dlluted Earning per Shares 1490.72 1132.31 
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Cl8 .. Prior period item includes amounts received from JM Financial Property Fund 
of Rs4,45,396/- comprising of interest of Rs.45130, Dividend of Rs.27310, Long Term 
Capital Gain of Rs.372773 and Short Term Capital Gain of Rs. 183. 

C19. No interest income is provided in current year on loan of Rs 60,00,000 given to 
RG Industries Private Limited as the recovery is subject to confirmation. Provision of 
interest income made till March 31, 2014 amounts to Rs 27,00,000/-. 

C20. Information on Related Party transactions as required by Account ing Standard -
18 for the year ended on 31" March, 2015. 

(Rs in lakhs) 
Particu lars Subsidiaries Company Directors 

Control by 
Directors/ 
Associates 

Remuneration (Sitting fees) . . 0.82 

Dividend Recd. . 2439.95 . 

Directors of Parent Company-

Shri. Amar A. Vakil, Shri. Bharat B. Talati, Shri. Mahesh C. Dalal, Shri Va run A. Vakil, 
Miss Nehal A. Vakil, Ketan C. Kapadia. 

Directors/ Key Management personnel and Relatives of subsidiaries -

I 

Mrs. ·Dipika A Vakil, Ms. Nehal Vakil, Mr. Mahesh Dalal, Mr. Bharat Talati, Mr. 
Deepak B Shah, Ms. Amrita A. Vakil, Mr. Ketan C. Kapadia, Mr. Abhay Vakil. 

Companies over which the Directors have significant influence or control -

Asian Paints (India) Ltd, Pragati Chemicals Ltd, Lambodar Investments & Trdg. Co. 
Ltd., Sapan Investment. Pvt. Ltd., Murahar lnvt. & Trdg. Co. ltd., Supt ashwar lnvt. & 
Trdg. Co. ltd., Asteroids Trading & lnvt. Pvt . Ltd., Nehal Trdg & lnvt. Pvt. Ltd., Unnati 
Trdg. & lnvt. Pvt. Ltd., Jalaj Trdg. & lnvt. Pvt. Lt d., Sadavani lnvt. & Trdg. Co. Pvt. Ltd., 
Vikatmev Containers Ltd., Kalica Paper Ind. Ltd. 

RPlatPci P•rty relationshir i< as identified by the Company and relied upon by the 

Aud itor~. 

C21. Provision fo r Income Tax has been made on the basis of returnable income 
calculated as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. 
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C22. Disclosures of loans I advances and invest ments in its own shares by listed 
Companies their subsidiaries, associates Companies as required by clause 32 of the 
listing Agreement: 

Subsidiary: 
There are no transactions to be reported. 

C23. The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31" March, 2015 have 
been prepared as per the applicable Revised Schedule Ill Part II to the Companies 

Act, 2013. Accordingly, the previous year figures have been regrouped wherever 
necessary to make them comparable with the figures of current year. 

SIGNATURES TO NOTES 

AS PER~UR REPORT OF EVEN DATE 
FOR DEE PAK SHAH & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
F.R.No. 102249W 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Varun A. Vakil 
Chairman 

D. N.SHAH 
Proprietor 

Mahesh C. Dalal Ketan Kapadia 

Mem. No. 030566 
Mumbai: May 29, 2015 

Directors Directors 

Mumbai: May 29, 2015 
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2. Shri Ketan C Kapadia 

3. Shri Deepak B. Shah 

4. Ms. Nehal A Vakil 

5. Shri Mahesh C Dalal 

AUDITORS 

Vora And Associ'ates 
Chartered Accountants. 
I03,Rewa Chambers, 
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STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK 
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY: 

The Company is .an invesrment company and therefore the predominanr risk pertains to 
investments including capital market risks. The company regularly appoints and seeks 
advise from reputed portfolio managers to mitigate the risks and accordingly carry out its 
invesanents within the risk management framework. 

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON 
ITS CORPORA TE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATlVES: 

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility 
initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER 
SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

Our Company is a Non Banking Finance Company (NBFC) registered with the Reserve Bank 
of India. Investments are made by the Company as normal business routine. Section 186 of 
the.Companies Act 2013, hence is not applicable on the Company. 

There were no loans and guarantees made by the Company under Section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not 
applicable." · 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED 
PARTIES: 

There were no contracts or arrangements made with any related parties during the year 
under review. 

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON OUALlFlCATIONS, RESERVATlONS OR 
ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS: 

There was no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the either by the 
Auditors in their respective reports. · 

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION: 

Board of Directors together v\lith rhe Chairperson evaluared the performance of the Directors 
and found it satisfactory. 

ANNUAL RETURN: 

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to rhe provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of 
the Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure 1 
and is attached to this Report. 

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
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In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board 
hereby subptl~ its responsibility Statement:-

, 

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been 
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give.a true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit 
and Joss q.f the company for that period; 

( c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets 
of the company apd for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

( d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 

(e) the directors, had laid down internal financial conrrols to be followed by the company 
and that such internal financial conp:ols are adequate and were operating effectively. 

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

SUBSIDIARIES. JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANlES: 

The Company does not have any Subsidiary&: Joint venture Company. Details of Associate · 
Companies are furnished in Annexure 2 and attached to this report. 

DEPOSITS: 

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review . . 

DIRECTORS: 

M~. Mahesh Dal.al and Ms. Nehal Vakil retire at this Annual General Meeting and being 
eligible offer themselves for reappointment. 

SHARES: 

There is no change in the Share Capital of the Company. As on 31" March, 2015, the issued, 
subscribed a~d the paid up share capital of the Company stood at Rs. 5,00,000/- comprising 
of Rs. 50000/- Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

M/s. Vora &: Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, retire as the Auditors ·of the 
Company at the conclusiop of µie ensuing Annual General Meeting and have confirmed their 
eligibility imfl willingness to accept office if reappointed. Your Directors recommend their 
reappointment for the ensuing year. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 
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There is no employee in the Company drawing monthly remuneration of Rs.5,00,000/- per 
month or Rs.60,00,000/- per annum. Hence the Company is nor required ro disclose any 
information as per Rule. 5(2) of The Companies (Appoinrment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

SIGNIFICANT/MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS: 

There are no significant/material orders passed by the Regularors or Courts or Tribunals 
impacting the going concern starus of your Company and its operations in furure. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 

Your Di.rectors place on record their since.re thanks co bankers, business associates, 
consultants, and various Government Authorities for their continued support extended to 
your Companies activities during the year under review. Your Directors also acknowledge 
gratefully the shareholders for their support and confidence reposed on your Company. 

Mumbai: May 27, 2015 

For And On Behalf Of The Board 
For Suptaswar Investments&: Trading Company Limited 
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Form No. MGT-9 
EXTRACTOFANNUALRETURN 

Annexure 1 

as on the financial year ended on 31" March, 20 15 of 
SUPTASWAR fNVESTMENTS AND TRADfNG COMPANY LIMITED 

(Pursuant to Section 92(1) of the Companies Act. 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 20 14] 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

i) CIN: U67120MH1979PLC021876 
ii) Registration Date: 12111 November 1979 

iii) Name of the Company: Suptaswar Investments & Trading Company Limited 

iv) Category I Sub-Category of the Company: Public Limited Company 

v) Address of the Registered Office and Contact detail s: . . 

414 Shah Nahar (Worli) Industrial Estate, B Wing, Dr. E Mosses Road, Worli, 
Mumbai- 4000 18 

vi) Whether listed company NO 

vii) Name, Address and contact details of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA), if 
any-NoRTA- N.A. 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

All the business activities contributing I 0 % or more of the total turnover of the 
company shall be stated:- (COMPANY IS AN NBFC) 

SI.No. Name and Description NIC Code of the % to total turnover 
of main products I Product/ service of the company 

services 

I. NA NA NA 
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s. 
NO 

l. 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE 
COMPANIES-

NAMEAND . CJN/GLN HOLDING/ %of 
ADDRESS OF SUBSIDIARY/ shares 

THE ASSOCIATE held 
COMPANY 

ELCID L65990MH198 IPLC025770 HOLDING 100% 
INVESTMENTS COMPANY 
LIMITED 
414 shah Nahar 
(Worli) 
Industrial Estate, 
'B' Wing, Dr. E 
Mosses Road, 
Worli, Mumbai 
-400 055 

Applicable 
Section 

Section 2 ( 46) 

VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of 
Total Equity) 

(i) Category-wise Share Holding 

Category of No. of Shares held at the begirming of No. of Shares held at the end of the 
Shareholders the year year 

Demat Physical Total %of Demat Physical Total %of 
Total Total 
Shares Shares 

A. Promoters 

(l} Indian 
(a) Individual/HUF 
(b) Central Govt 
(c) State Govt (s) 
( d) Bodies Corp. 0 50,000 50,000 100% 0 50,000 50,000 100% 
(e) Banks I FI 

. 
(f) Any Other .... 
Sub-total (A) (1):-

(2) Foreign 
(a) NRis - Individuals I · 

(b) Other - Individuals 
( c) Bodies Corp. 
(d) Banks I Fl 
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(e) Any Other .... 
Sub-total (A) (2):· 

Total 
shareholding of 
Promoter (A) = 0 50,000 50,000 100% 
(A)(l)+(A)(2) 

0 50,000 50,000 100% 0 

B. Public 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Shareholding 

I. Institutions 
(a) Mutual Funds 
(b) Banks I FI 
(c) Central Govt 
(d) State Govt(s) 
(e)Venture Capital Funds 
(f) Insurance Companies 
(g) Fils 
(h) Foreign Venture Cap 
Funds 
(i) Others (specify) 
Sub-total (B}(l ):· 

2. Non-Institutions 
(a) Bodies Corp. 
(i) Indian 
(ii) Overseas . -
(b) Individuals 
(i) Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share 
capital upto Rs. I lakh 
(ii) Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share 
capital in excess of 
Rs. 1 lakh 

: 

(c) Others (specify) .. 
Sub-total (B)(2):· 
Total Public .. 
ShareholdinJ!. 
(B)s(BX I )+(B)(2) 

C. Shure• lo d J loy 
. 

Custodian for 
GDRs&ADRs 

+ I 111 t I 

Grand Total 
<A+B+C\ 0 50,000 50,000 100% 0 50.000 50.000 100% 0 
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

SI Shareholder's Shareholding at the beginning Share holding at the end of the % 
N Name of the year year change 
0. In share 

Holding 
during 
the year 

No. of %of %of No. of %of %of 
Shares total Shares Shares total Shares 

Shares Pledged I Shares Pledged / 
of the encumber of the en cum be 

company ed com pa red 
to total ny to total 
shares shares 

I. ELCID Investments 50,000 100 0 50,000 JOO 0 0 

Limited 

(iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, i{ there is no change) 
.. 

SI. Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding during 
No. of the year year 

No. of shares Vo of total shares of the No. of shares % of total shares 
company the company 

At the beginning of the year There is DO 
change in the 
Promoters 
holdioe 

Date wise Increase I 
Decrease in Promoters 
Share holding during the 
Year specifying the reasons for 
increase I decrease (e.g. 
allotment I transfer I bonus/ 
sweat equity etc): 

At the end of the year 
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SI. No. 

SI. 
No. 

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, 
Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 

rNOT APPLICABLE AS THERE IS ONLY ONE SHAREHOLDER) 
For Each of the Top Shareholding at the beginning of Cumulative shareholding during th• 
I 0 Shareholders the year year 

No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total share: 
shares of the of 

company the company 

At the beginning of NA NA NA NA 
the year 

Date wise Increase I 
Decrease in Share holding -
during the year specifying 
the 
reasons for increase I 
decrease (e.g. 
allotment I transfer I bonus 
I sweat equity etc): 

At the End of the year ( or . 
on the date of separation, if 
Separated during the 
year) 

(v). Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

For Each of the J;>irectors and Shareholding at the beginning Cumu,lative Shareholding durir 
KMP of the year the year 

No. of shares %oftotal No. of shares % of total sha 
. shares of the of 

comnanv the comoan 
At the beginning of the year 

Date wise Increase I 
Decrease in Share holding 
~uring thP y11~r ~pr.r.i fying the 
reasons for increase I 
decrease (e.g. allotment I 
transfer I bonus/ sweat 
eauitv etc): . 
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I Al the end of the year 
I 

V. INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due 
for payment 

Secured Unsecured Deposits Total 
Loans Loa!!S Indebtedness 

excluding 
di: posits 

Indebtedn.ess at the 
beginning 
of the financial year 

i) Principal Amount 0 0 0 0 
ii) Interest due but not 
paid · 
iii) Interest accrued but 
not due 

Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0 

Change in 
Indebtedness during 
the financial year 

•Addition 
•Reduction 

Net Change 0 0 0 0 

Indebtedness at the 
·end of the financial 
year . 
i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not 
_paid 
iii) Interest accrued but 
not due .. 

Totnl (i+ii+iii) 0 () .. () 0 
.. 
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SI. 
I.lo. 

VI. REMUNE RATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL 
PERSONNEL 

A. Rernuneration to Managing Diredor, Whole-time Directors and/or 
Manager : 

SI. 
No. 

I. 

Particulars of Remuneration 

Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in section 17( I) of 
the Income-tax Act, 
1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary 
under 

2. Stock Option 

3. Sweat Equity 

4. . Commission 
- as % of profit 
• others, specify ... 

5. Others, olease soecifv 
Total (A) 
Ceilinl! as oer the Act 

Name ofMD/WTD/Manager 

Nil Nil Nil Ni l 

B. Remuneration to other directors: 

Pa r ticulars of Name of Directors 
Remuneration , . 

1. lndcpondont Dirootoro Nil Ni l Nil Nil 
• Fee for attending board 

I 
committee mccting3 
• Commission 
• Others, olease soecifv 
Total (I) 
2. Other Non-Executive Nil Nil Nil Nil 
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Directors 
• Fee for attending board 

I 
committee meetings 
• Commission 
• Others, please specify 

Total (2) 
Total (8)=(1+2) 
Total Managerial 
Remuneration 
Overall Ceiling as per the 
Act 

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER 
THAN MD I MANAGER/WTD 

SL Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel 
No. Remuneration 

CEO Company CFO 
Secretary 

1 Gross salary Nil Nil Nil 
(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in section 17(1) of 
the Income-tax Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary 
under section 17(3) Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

2 Stock Option 

3 Sweat Equity 

4 Commission 
- as % of profit 
- utlu:a~, ~JJcci ly . .. 

' .) Oll1c1>, µlc.!Se ~pec.ify 

Total 

Vil. PENALTIES I PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 
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Type Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal 
the Description Penalty I [RD/ made, 

Companies Punishment/ NCLT if any 
Act Compounding I (give 

fees imposed COURT) Details) 

A.COMPANY 
Penally - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -
. 

B. DIRECTORS 
Penalty , - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -

By Order Of The Board 
For SuptaSwar Investment & Trading Company Limited 

Mumbai: May 27, 2015 
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Annexure2 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ 
associate companies/ joint ventures 

Part "A": Subsidiaries 

Name of the subsidiary 
1. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, No 

if different from the holding company's Subsidiaries 
reporting period 

2. Reporting currency. and Exch1111ge rate as on the 
last date of the relevant Financial year in 
the case of foreign subsidiaries. 

3. Share capital 

4. Reserves & surplus 

5. Total assets 

6. Total Liabil ities 

7. Investments 

8. Turnover 

9. Profit before taxation 

I 0. Provision for taxation . 

1 I. Pr9fit after taxation 

12. Proposed Dividend 

13. % of shareholdimz 

I. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: None 

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.: None 
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Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures 

Name of NO 
Associates/Joint ASSOCIATE 
Ventures COMPANIES 

I. Latest NA 
audited 
Balance 
Sheet Date 

2. Shares of 
Associate/Joi 
nt Ventures 
held by the 
company on 
the year end 

No. 

Amount of 
Investment in 

" Associates/Jo 
int Venture -

Extend of 
Holding % 

3. Description 
of how there 
is significant 
influence 

4. Reason why 
the 
associate/join 
t venture is 
not 
consolidated 

6. Networth 
attributable to 
::>harcholding 
as per latest 

~11tlitPn 

Bal an~ 
Sheet 

7. Profit I Loss 
for the vear 
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i. Considered 
m 
Consolidation 
11. Not 
Considered in 
Consolidation 

r 

The following information shall be furnished:-

I. Names of 11ssociates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations: None 

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the 
year .: None 

Mumbai: May 27, 2015 

By Order Of The Board 
For Suptaswar Investment&: Trading Company Limited 
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VORA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

103, REWA CHAMBERS, 
31, NEW MARINE LINES, 
MUMBAI 400 020,(INDIA) 
TEL : 2200 5934 I 2203 1110 
FAX : (+91-22) 2206 3289 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To, 
The Members Of, 
Suptaswar Investment and Trading Company Ltd. 

Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of suptaswar Investment and Trading 
Company Ltd. ("the company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the 
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true 
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in 
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, Including the Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014. This responsibility also Includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
and design, implementation and malntenance of internal financial control, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the nnanclal statements that give a true and fair view and are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opin ion on these financial statements based on our audit We 
have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and 
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and 
the Rules made thereunder. 

We conducted our audit In accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 
14:l(10) of the /\ct. Thn;.c Standard~ require th:it we complv with ethical requirements and plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about'whether the .financial statements are 
free from material misstatement. 
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VORA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

103, REWA CHAMBERS, 
31, NEW MARJNE LINES, 
MUMBAI 400 020,(TNDIA) 
TEL : 2200 5934 I 2203 11 I 0 
FAX : (+91-22) 2206 3289 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures ln the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the. auditor considers internal financial 
control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give t rue and fair 
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 
accounting estimates made by Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 
of the financial statem.ents. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

Opinion 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required 
and give a true and fair view in conformi~y with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India; 
a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015; 
b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the PROFIT for the year ended on that date; 
and 
c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 ("The Order") issued by the 

Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the 
Order. 

2. As required by section 113(3) of the Act, we report that: 
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 

our knoi,;,ledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required bY. law. have been kept by the 
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books. 
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VORA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

103, REWA CHAMBERS, 
31, NEW MARINE LINES, 
MUMBAI 400 020,(INDIA) 
TEL : 2200 5934 I 2203 1110 
FAX : (+9 1-22) 2206 3289 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss. and Cash Flow Statement dealt with 
by this Report are In agreement with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of lhe Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014. 

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31March, 2015, 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors ls disqualified as on 31 
March, 2015;from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act 

t) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report In accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule, 2014, in our opinion and to the 
nest of our information and according to the explanation given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which shall impact its financial 
positions. 

ii. The Company does not have any long terms contracts for which provisions are 
re qui red to be made. 

iii. The Company is not liable to transfer any amount to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund. 

For VORA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
(ICAI Firm Reg. No.: 111612W) 

SUHAS S. PARAN]PE 
PARTNER 

(Membership No. 048428) 

PLACE: MUMBAI 
DATED: May 27, 2015 
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VORA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

103, REWA CHAMBERS, 
31, NEW MARJNE LINES, 
MUMBAI 400 020,(INDIA) 
TEL : 2200 5934 I 2203 I I I 0 
FAX : (+91-22) 2206 3289 

Annexure to the Auditors' Report 

(Referred to jn paragraph 1 under the heading "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Regujrements" of our Report of even date for the year ended 31" March 2015) 

(i) In our opinion and according .to th.e information and explanations given to us, there is an 
adequate internal control procedure and system commensurate with the size of the 
company and nature of its busi.ness. During the course of our audit, we have not observed 
any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in internal control system. 

(ii) · In respect to statutory dues 

(iii) 

.. 

(a) According to the records of the Company, the undisputed statutory dues under 
Income tax, Service Tax and other Statutory. Dues as applicable to it have been 
generally regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts 
payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 31" March, 2015 for a 
period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no dues of 
Income Tax, Service Tax and other Statutory Dues as applicable to it, which have not 
been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. 

(c) According to the records of the Company, no amount is pending to be transferred to 
the Investor Education and Protection Fund. 

According to the information and explanation given to us, no material fraud on or by 
the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit 
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VORA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

103, REWA CHAMBERS, 
31, NEW MARINE LINES, 
MUMBAI 400 020,(INDIA} 
TEL: 2200 5934 I 2203 JI 10 
FAX : (+91-22) 2206 3289 

According to the infonnation and explanation given to us, in our opinion, Clauses pertaining to 
Fixed Asset, Inventory, loans granted, acceptance of public deposit, maintenance of cost records, 
accumulated losses, default in repayment of dues of financial Institutions, guarantee for loans taken, 
term loans, of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the company. 

For VORA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
(ICAI Finn.Reg. No.: 111612W) 

SUHASS. PARANJPE 
PARTNER 

(Membership No. 048428) 

PLACE: MUMBAI 
DATED: May 27, 2015 
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SUPTASWAR INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO.LTD 

Balance Sheet as on 31st March , 2015 

PARTICULARS Note No. 
31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014 

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 
llQl!II}'. At:il2 !,IABILIIlllS 

1. Shareholder's funds 
(a} Share Capital A 500,000 500,000 
(b) Reserves and Surplus B 252.021,319 195,780,539 

252,521,319 196,280,539 

2. Current Liabilities 
(a)Trade Payables c 110,550 74,655 
(b )Other Current Liabilities 0 5,750 116,300 - 74,655 

TOTAL 252,637,620 196,355,197 

ASSEIS 
3. Non-current assets 

(a) Non·current investmenis E 249,557,088 192,266,798 
(h) Long-term loans and advances F 245,000 249,802,088 1,835,837 194,102,635 

4. Current assets 
(a) Cash and Cash equivalents c 1,790,845 2,145,944 
(b) Short-term loans and advances H 1,044,686 2,835,531 106,616 2,252,561 

TOTAL 252,637,620 196,355,19 7 

Significant accounting policies K 
Other Notes Forming Part of Accounis L 

As per our rep~rt of even date 
For Vora & Associates 
Chartered Accountants. 
Finn Reg No: 111612W Amrita Vakil 

Suhas.S.Paranjpe Ketan Kapadia 
Parmer Directors 
Memershlp No-48428 
Place : Mumbai Place: Mumbai 
Date: May 27, 2015 Date: May 27, 2015 
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SUPTASWAR INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO LTD 

Statement of the Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2015 

PARTiCUl.ARS 31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014 
Note No. ~. Rs. Rs. Rs. 

Other Income I 60,372,158 36.280,919 
I Total Revenue 60,372.158 36.280,919 

Expenses 
. Other expense I 1,731,379 334,909 

II Total Expense 1,731,379 334,909 

Ill 
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary Items and 
tax 58,640,780 35.946,010 

IV Exceptional Items . . 

v Profit before extraordinary items and ta.x 58,640,780 35,946,010 

VI Extraordinary Items -. 
VII Profit before tox 58.640,780 35,946,010 

VIII Tax expense: 
(1) Current tax 2,400,000 105,000 
(2) Deferred tax - . 

(3) Short/(Excess) provision of earlier year w/back - 179.300 
2,400,000 284.300 

IX Profit for the year 56,240,780 35.661,710 

x Earnings per equity share: 

(1) Basic 1.124.82 713.23 
(2} Diluted 1.124.82 713.23 

Significant accounting policies K 
Other Notes Forming Part of Accounts L 
As per our report of even date 
For Vora & Associates 
Chartered Accountants. 
Firm Reg No: 111612W Amrlta Vakil 

Suhas.S.Paranjpe Ketan Kapadia 
Partner Directors 
Memershlp No·48428 
Place: Mumbo I Place : Mumbai 
Date : May 27,2015 Date: May 27,2015 

. 
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SUPTASWAR INVESTMENTS AND TRADING CO. LTD. 
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2015 

Particulars 2014-15 2013-14 
Rs. Rs. Rs. 

A Cash Flow from Operating Activities 
Profit before Tax 58,640,780 35,946,010 
Adjustment for: 
Expenses 1.731,379 334,909 
Interest Income (323,467) (522,500) 
Dividend Income ( 46,325,228) (35,675,798) 
(Profit)/Loss on sale of Investments (13.723,463) [82,621 
Operating Profit/Net Cash Flow from . (0) 
Operating Activities 

B Cash Flow from Investing Activities 
Purchase of Investments (134,740,545) {53,755,060) 
Sale of Investments 92,860,396 19,385,505 
Expenses (1,731,379) (334,909) 
Dividend received 43,599,613 35,675,798 
Interest Income 323,467 415,884 
Decrease/(lncrease) in Loa ns & Advances 1,847,453 155,409 
Taxes Pald(Net orRefunds) (2,550,000) (672,480) 
lncrease/ (Dccreasc) Creditors for Expenses 35.895 2,631 
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (355,099) 872,777 

c. Cash Flow from Financing Activities 

Net(Decrease)/lncreasc in Cash [355,099' 872,777 

Cash and Cash Equivalents as a t 01.04.2014 2.145,944 1,273,168 
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 31.03.2015 1,790,845 2,145,944 

(355,099 872,777 

As per our report of even date 
For Vora & Associates 
Chartered Accoun tants. 
Finn Reg No: 111612W Anirita Vakil 

Suhas.S.Paranjpe Ketan Kapadia 
Partner Directors 
Memershlp No-48428 
Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai 
Date: May 27, 2015 Date: May 27, 2015 
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SUPTASWAR INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO LTD 

Statement or the Profi t & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2015 

PARTICULARS 31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014 
Note No. n.>. Rs. Rs. Rs. 

Od1er Income I 60.372.158 36,280,919 
I Total Revenue 60,372,158 36,280,919 

Expenses 
Other expense I 1.731,379 334.909 

II Total Expense 1,731,379 334,909 

Ill 
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and 
tax 58,640,780 35,946,010 

JV Exceptional Items . . 
. 

v Profit before extraordinary items and tax 58,640,780 35,946,010 

VJ Extraordlnaiy items . . 

VII Profit before tax 58,640,780 35,946,010 

VIII Tax expense: 
(1) Current tax 2,400.000 105,000 
(2) Deferred tax . . 

(3) Short/(Excess) provision or earlier yearwfback . 179.300 
2.400.000 284,300 

IX Profit for the year 56.24-0,780 35,661.710 

x Earnings per equity share: 

(1) Basic 1,124.82 713.23 
(2) Diiuted l,124.82 713.23 

Significant accounting policies K 
Other Notes Forming Part or Accounts L 

· As per our report or even date 
For Vora & Associates 
Chartered Accountants. 
Firm Reg No: 111612W Amrlta Vakil 

Suhas.S.Paranjpe Ketan Kapadia 
Partner Directors 
Memcrs hlp No 18128 
PlorP : Mumbai Pla.ce: Mumbai 
Date: May'.l7,Zui:, Dale. Mav 27.2016 
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SUPTASWAR INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO.LTD 

Balance Sheet Notes 
TOTAL 

PARTICULARS 31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014 
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 

NOTE A ; SHARE CA PITAL 
Authorised capital 
8,0000 Equity shares of Rs.10/· each. 800,000 800,000 

2000 prercrcnce shares Rs.100/· each 200,000 200,000 

I~~Ui:d1SUbi,db~d & Uilid Lill Capital 
50,000 equity shares of Rs.10/· each 500.000 500.000 

500.000 500,000 
Cttalls g(baldln1: m12tt than 5~ oCcguitx sbaccs a!&b~ s:amua11Jt 

No of shares % No of shares % 
Elcid Investments ltd 50,000 100.00 50.000 100.00 

t:iOill ll ; Bf~ER.YES AtU! Sl!B£1.l!S 
(a} Capital Reserve 36,400 36,400 
(b) Capital Redemption Reserve 18,000 11!,000 

(Transferred from General Reserve In accordance with 
section 77AA of the companies Act.1956) 

Ccl Othe r Bgs prycs 

(I} Special reserve u/s 45·1C of The Reserve Bank of India 
(Amendment) Act. 1997 
Bal as per previous year 39,207,500 32.067,500 

Add;transferred during ther year 11.250,000 
(ii) General Reserve 

50,457,500 7.140,000 39,207.500 

As per last account 3,643,531 3,643,531 
Add; Amount Transferred from P & I.. A/c. . 3,643,531 . 3,643.531 

(iii) Surplus 
Opening balance 152,875,108 124.353,398 

(+)Net Profit for the current year 56,240,780 35,661,710 
(·)Transfer to Special reserve u/s 45·lC ofThe Reserve 11,250,000 7,140,000 

Bank of India (Amendment) Act, 1997 197,865,888 152.875,108 
252,021,319 195. 780,539 

NOIE; C ; I RAQE £AYAlll.ES 110,550 74,655 

t:iOIE Q; CllBBllNI l.IAllll,JIIES 
· I DS Payable 5,750 . 

ll!OIE; E; J,Qt:iG IllBM J,QAlllS & AflVANCllS 
Cal Othca 

·Taxes Paid [Net of provision) 245,000 95.000 
·Advances Recoverable in Cash in kind - 1,738,837 
• Prepaid Expenses . 245,000 2,0UU 1,1135,1137 

t:IQIE G; CASll llt. CA.Sii EO!JlllAl,Etil:S 
Cal Balances wftb banks 

·Balance with !lank in Current A/c l,71111,llSU 2,U'.1,441 
(b) Cash on hand 1,995 1,790,845 6,503 2,145,944 

t:ion II; SllOBI IEBM !&~NS & ADVANCES 
Cal Others 

· Income Receivable 1,044,686 106,616 
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SUPTASWAR INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO LTD 

Profit & Loss Notes 

PARTICULARS 31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014 
Rs. Rs. 

NQI~l:QTHERIN~OME 

(a) Interest Income 323,467 522,500 
(b) Dividend Income 46,325,228 35,675,798 
(c) Gain on sale of investment (Net) 13,723,463 82,621 

60,372,158 36,280,919 

NQTE I : OTHER ~X~~l'l!SliS 
Legal & Professional Fees 1,580,099 280,335 
Office Expenses 14,374 15,130 
Auditors remuneration:-

As Auditor 47,753 19,663 
Certification Charges 7,866 4,494 

Rent, Taxes & Insurance 20,140 13,916 
Demat charges 23,767 1,371 
Repairs and Maintenence 37,380 -

..._ 1,731,379 334,909 
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SUPTASWAR INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO LTD 

NOTE E: Non-Current Investments 

AS a t.H Mar .... AS at .n ~·ar"" 

Particulars 2015 2014 

Am oun t Amount 

Other Investments 
(a) Investment in Equity instruments( As Per Sr.No-1 below) 54,740,611 65,091,212 
(b) Investments in debentures or bonds( As Per Sr.No-2 below) 4,741,355 4,658,855 
(c) Investments in Mutual Funds(As Per Sr.No-3 below) 157,875,374 114,292,012 
(d) Investments in Venture Capital (As Per Sr.No-4 below) 29,724,720 8,224,720 
(e) Investments in Immovable Property 2,475,029. . 

Tot~ll 249,557,088 192,266,79 8 

·2 015 .<ui4 
Particulars 

Amount Amount 
Aggregate amount of quoted investments (Market Value-Rs 54,641,111 64,991,712 
536.08 er Previous year-Rs. 369.75 er) 
A••renatc amount of other Investments 194,915,978 127,275,086 
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SUPTASWAR INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO LTD 

A Details of Other Jn vestments 

Subsidiary/ Partly Face 
value Whether 

Sr.No. Name of the Body Corporate Associate/ JV I No. of Shares/ Units Quoted I Paid/ 
Amount stated at 

Controlled Unquoted Fully 
per 

share/ Cost 
Entity/ Others paid 

Unit Yes / No 

-
3L03.201S 3l.o3.Z014 31.03.2015 31.03.2014-

111 .. rz-. (31 (41 15) [61 (71 (81 (91 1101 (111 
(1) lnves.tement in Equity Jnstrum2nts 

Asian Paints Ltd. Others 6,558,310 6.558,310 Quoted FP l 25,398,047 25,398'°47 YES 
Agro Ted> Foods Ltd Others 2.000 2,000 Quoted FP 10 1,029,053 1,029,053 YES 
Ashok leyland Lto Others 32,725 Quoted FP 10 517.715 YES 
Bharat.Heavy Electricals Ltd Others 6,500 6,500 Quoted FP 2 1,840,641 1,840.641 YES 
Bosch Ltd Others 120 120 Quoted FP 10 1,079.411 1.079.411 YES 
Carin India Ltd Others 3,000 Quoted FP 10 . 992.953 YES 
Cholamandalm lnvt & Fina.nee Co 1.td Others 3,005 Quoted FP 10 - 644.427 YES 
Coromandel International Ltd Others 311 Quoted FP 10 - 56,756 YES 
Crompton Greaves Ltd Others 2,677 Quoted FP 10 . 251,%4 YES 
Cipla Ltd Others 4,000 4,000 Quoted FP 2 1,540,280 1,540,280 YES 

DB Corp Ltd Others . 1,308 Quoted FP 10 - 319,744 YES 
Dlvi's Laboratories Ltd Others !,000 1.000 Quoted FP 2 1,081,320 1,081.320 YES 

Eicher Motor Ltd Others . 153 Quoted FP 10 . 320,621 YES 
Entertainment Network India Ltd Others . 1,422 Quoted FP 10 - 338,023 YES 
Fag Bearing India Ltd Others 690 690 Quoted FP 10 997,688 997,688 YES 

Federal bank Others . 6,840 Quoted FP 2 . 560.252 YES 

Goldman Sachs Gold IITF Others 198 198 Quoted FP 100 584,607 584,607 YES 
Great Eastern Shipping Co Ltd Others 607 607 Quoted FP 10 11,532 11.532 YES 

GOL Offshore Ltd Others 151 151 Quoted FP 10 2,956 2,956 YES 

Greaves Cotton Ltd Others . 7,175 Quoted FP 10 . 483,660 YES 

H DF CBankLtd Others 1,000 1,000 Quoted FP 2 S81,620 581,620 YES 

Hero Moto Corp. Ud Others . 230 Quoted FP 10 - 369,514 YES 

HT Media Ltd Others - 4.600 Quoted FP 10 - 400,954 YES 

ICICI Bank Ltd Others 5,000 1.452 Quoied FP 2 725.829 1,144,367 YES 
( .. During the year.shares o(JaCI Bank Ltd off Vor Rs. 10 sub·dMded to FV ofRs. 2 per share) 
Indian Hotels Co. Ltd. ' Others I 6,000 6,000 Quoted pp l 77.155 77.155 YES 

Infosys Ltd Oci1ers 1.250 625 Quoted FP 5 1,401,388 1,401,388 YES 

( .. During the year, shares ollnfosys Ltd of FV of Rs. 5 declared a Bonus in the ratio of 1:1) 
lnfotech Enterprises Ltd Others . 2,954 Quoted FP 10 - 553,536 YES 

Ingersoll rand (India) Ltd Others 2.000 2,000 Quoted FP 10 967,276 967,276 YES 

ITC Ltd Others 14.000 14,000 Quoted FP 1 2,870,398 2.870.398 YES 

)aiprakash Associattes Ltd Others. 25,650 25,650 Quoted FP 2 1,958,539 1.958.539 YES 
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SUPTASWAR INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO LTD 

A Details or Other fnvestmerCs 

Subsidiary I Partly 
Face Whether 
value 

Sr.l'lo. Name of the Body Corporate ·· Auocbte /IV/ No. of Shares I Units 
Quoted / Paid I 

per Amount 
stated at 

Controlled Unquoted Fully Cost 
Entity/ Others paid share/ 

• Ve.s /No Unit 

31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 
(I} ·:\ 131 f4l fSl f6l f7l f8l 191 1101 ll 11 

Kirloskar Brothers Ltd Others . 2.573 Quoted fp 10 404,732 YES 
Lakshmi Machine Works Ltd Others . !?3 Quoted FP 10 . 351,842 YES 
Larsen & Toubro Ltd. Others 1.824 1.824 Quoted FP l 1,347,307 1,347,307 YES 
Mahindra & mahindra Ltd Others 2,000 2,000 Quoted FP 5 1.894.580 1,894,580 YES 
Mahindra Llfespace Developers L'll Others 84 1,509 Quoted FP 10 2,104 501,773 ' YES 
Maruti Suzuki India Ud Others . 254 Quoted FP 10 . 332,553 YES 
Mindtree Ud Others . 625 Quoted FP 10 . 439.492 YES 
Nestle India Ltd Others 250 250 Quoted FP 10 636.728 636.728 YES 
Prime Securities Ltd. Others 100 100 Quoted FP 5 2.500 2.500 YES 
Reliance Industries Ltd Others 36 3, Quoted Fl' 11 23,954 23,954 YES 
Resins & Plastics Ltd. Others 41,600 41,600 Quoted FP JO 135,315 13S.315 YES 
Rolta India Ltd. Others 500 500 Quoted FP 10 4,001 4,001 YES 
Sabere Organics Gujrat ltd Others . 2,643 Quoted FP . 370.271 YES 
Saint Cobain Sekurit India Ltd Others 20.000 20,000 Quoted FP 10 1,303.4* 1,303.400 YES 
Shree renuka sugars Ltd Others 30,000 30,000 Quoted FP l l,484,28S l.484,28S YES 
State Bank ol India Others 4.000 400 Quoted f P 1 750,300 7S0,300 ,\YES 
( .. During the year,sharesol>BI >IFV ofRs.10 sub·dMded to FV ofRJ.1 per shore) ' 
TCSLtd Others 36 36 Quoted FP 1 7,650 7.650 YES 
Tata Steel Ltd Others 3,424 3,424 Quoted FP 10 1.801.462 1.801.462 YES 
Tech Mahindra Others . 521 Quoted FP 10 . 448,463 YES 
Thermax Ltd Others 850 l,52S Quoted FP 2 497,802 830,165 - ,YES 
Triveni Turbine Ltd Others . 10,348 Quoted FP 10 . 459,446 YES 
Ultratecb Cemco Ltd Others 124 124 Quoted FP 10 6.074 6.074 YES 

Unitech Ltd Others 50,000 50.000 Quoted FP 2 2.595,908 2,59S,908 YES 
Whirlpool oflndia Ltd Others . 1,768 Quoted FP 10 . 417,141 YES 
Zydus Wellness Ltd Others . 133 Quoted FP 10 . 65,980 YES 

Carona Ltd Others so so Un-Quoted FP 10 2.000 2,000 YES 
Pragati Chemical Pvt. Ud. Others 18,000 18,000 Un-Quoted FP 10 97.SOO 97.SOO YES 

Total 
0

lnves:inent In Equity lnstrumcnts(A) S4,740,611 6S.091.212 

(2) Investments In Debe.ntures o·r Eoods 
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SUPTASWAR INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO LTD 

A Details of Other brm tmcnts 

Subsidiary/ Partly Face 
value Whether 

Sr. No. Name of the Bod7 Corporate 
A$Sl>d2te!JV/ No. or Shares I Units Quoted / Paid / 

per Amount 
stated at 

Controlled Unquoted Fully 
share/ Cost 

Entity I Others paid 
Unit Ves/No 

31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2015 31.03.2014-
111 121 131 141 (SJ 161 171 rs1 f91 1101 1111 

DSP 
8.30% Tranche·!( 3f.-11) Car 1 Bonds G Sec Others 2500 2500 Un·Quotcd Fl' 1000 2.644.360 2.614,360 YES 
The Tata Power Co l td NCO Others 2 2 FP 1000 2.014,495 2,014.495 YES 
Indian Hotels Co. Lt:! Others 1500 0 Quoted FP 1000 82.500 . 

Toul lnvestments in Debentures or Bonds(B) 4,741.355 4,658.855 
(3) Investments In ~lu:ual Funds 

Bir!a MI P (G) Others 67.172.701 67.172.701 Un-Quoted FP 10 1.000.000 1,000,000 YES 
Birla Sun Ufe 95 :o :>) Others 7,o47.216 7,047.216 Un-Quoted FP 10 200.000 200.000 YES 
Birlo Sun life 95 rcr.:l·Dlv payout Others 7,047.216 7,047.216 Un-Quoted FP JO 33S.640 33S.640 YES 
Birla Sun We Dyaanilc Bond Retail (G) Others 294,477.949 294,477.949 Un-Quoted FP JO s.000.000 5.ooo.ooo VES 
Birla sun life l~r IUrd Growth Others 16,460.062 18,460.062 Un-Quoted FP 10 2,S00,000 2,S00,000 YES 
Birla Sun ~lie Frantl nc Eq (DR) Others 57,873.402 57,873.482 ~n·Quotcd FP 10 1,292.009 1.292,009 YES 
DSP Black Rock ind Lt Tlg~r Reg Pl (DJ Others 64,188.972 6U86.972 Un·Quotcd FP 10 1,000,000 1.000,000 YES 
OSP Blackrock Ee Rq; Pl :o R) Others 33,852.824 24,989.4H Un·Quotcd FP 10 1.675,016 l,24S,318 YES 
OSPBlatkrock Tcf JOO Equity Reg Pl (OJ Others 281,893.587 205,326.24J Un·Quoted FP 10 5.806,437 4,214,001 YES 
Franklin India Bloenlp (DR) Others 47,264.111 43,554.204 Un·Quotcd FP JO J,780,047 1,627,607 YES 
Franklin India Pr n' rund Growth (Direct Inv) Others 25.939.699 . Un·Quotcd FP IC 17.000,000 . YES 
Franklin India Pr m :D ?) Others 9,292.678 9,292.678 Un-Quoted FP 11 500.000 500,000 YES 
FT India Dynamic?[ Ration F off (DR) Others J34,160.823 128,489.299 Un-Quoted FP 10 4.529.538 4.249,735 YES 
HDFC Balance fund (DJ Others 19,J71.779 19,171.779 Un-Quoted FP JO 200.000 200,000 YES 
HDFC Top 200 rurd (DMdend Option Growth) Others 115,591.482 115.591.482 Un-Quoted FP 10 4.500,000 4,500.000 YES 
I! D F C Top 200 rurd (Direct Plan Growth) Others +5,561.718 . Un-Quoted FP 10 16,500.000 . YES 
HDl'C Cash ManajCID~nt Fund Treasury Adv Div Others 241.614.049 49,880.199 Un-Quoted FP 10 2.430.991 502,261 Y~S 

HDFC Cash ManaJCID•lllt Fund Savi"ll Plan DDR Others 59,537.137 Un·Quotcd FP JO . 633,261 YGS 

HDFC Cash Mana3e1Dont Fund Treasury Adv Pl Growth Others 280.793.280 1,108.970.788 Un·Quotcd FP 10 7.655,242 28.500,000 YES 

HDFC Eq fund Oiri~>od payout Others 38.2J2.666 38,212.666 Un-Quoted FP 10 1.soo,000 1,500.000 YES 
HDFC Fl Rate lnc111te ST P~ (D M) Others 108.344.430 108.344.430 Un-Quoted FP 10 1,101,278 J,101.278 YES 

HDFC Multiple ydld fund Growth Others 458.985.100 458, 985.100 Un-Quoted FP 10 7,800.000 7,800.000 YES 

Jaa Pru Oynamir I' :oi Others 83.612.116 83.612.116 Un-Quoted FP H l.S00.000 l.S00.000 YES 
1aa Pru Aoatinr Rq;ula· Plan CGJ Others 14.768.527 14,768.527 Un-Quoted FP 10 2,500.000 2.500.000 YES 
1aa Pru Top 10< :>hctCrcwlh Others 68,182.445 . Un-Quoted F'P !( 17,000,000 . YES 

100 Pru Focus E~ R.-taU (D) Others 129.638377 129,638.377 Un-Quoted FP 10 1.500,000 1.500.000 YES 
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SUPTASWAR INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO LTD 

HOTE"L" 
OTHER NOTES FORMING PAlt'rs OP 0/\LANCE SHEET 

Estlmtted 11:mounl ofcontr .. cts 1•rn:.lnlg to bf excuted on capillll ;i«ounl.S anid 1'141 provided (or{Net or 
l} 1dvoan«s) ~.60.00.000/· fP.'t'. Rs.eo,00.000/-l 

Zl Ttmu I Rlgtiu a~cd to t .. ch dl!JJ o( Equky Shares 

IUchCs.PrtftttMes and mtrkdons: aruchtd to .tmre:s Equity Wru: 
Co~11y N.s only me dass o( c-qul.t)' s:battt haytnc ;a par vailw of Rs. tO rw-r shatt .t.ch sharddd~r Is eligible 
for OM YOl* peer Slue hdd.ln lM evtnl of tlquid&doo. tht tqUKy sha~dcn are f'llpbte to ttttive the 
rtm11nl11:g usttsof lhc Company al\tr dl"ributJon of aJI pttftttntlal am~nts. In proponlOn co their 
SNttholdlnit 

3 ) Information on related p:irty tr:inJ:ictlon os required by Accon tlng Standard · 18 

P;iirtkulars 

OMdend Rf<dwd.AsLln '"lnts Ltd 
Ofvidthd RttdYtd·Praptl Chcmkals Ltd 

DtuflsofRdated hrtks 

Dcscr1n-don Ofrealtlonshl, 

Holding Cbm~ny 
I<\!)' Man;ge-ment Personncil 
Rcl<itive Kcy"Ma.n.agement Personnel 
Dl~«ors 

Compaak'S Coiatnlfted by dlrtttotJ/rtbttv-es 

Part1cula l"S 

Pron1 Al\e-rTax as per Pront & los1 A/c 

Wclghttd average number of equity shar.s outstanding 

Baslc/Ojluted Earnlnt:1 per Share 
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Company controlled by 
Dlrettors Rtl;atlvu 

31.03.tS 31.03.2014 

39.349,860 31.lSl.973 
180.000 180.000 

Name Of Relat~d Parties 

Eletd lnv~urmena Led 
M.1.Nch•l.A.V1kll 
ShrLAbh.ty A Vakil 
M.1 Amrlu A Vakil 
Shrt Ketan.C Kapadia 
Shtt 0-tt"palc 8 .shah 
Shri MahHh C 01ta.I 
AJlan P~nts Ltd 
Lambod1r lnw~nts &¢Trading Co Ltd 
Mu rah.Ir lnYcstme-nts & TradJng Co Ltd 
Asteroid lnwstm.tnts &: Trading co lAd 
Nch1l Tndln£ & lnve$lll'lents Pvt Ltd 
Unn1t1 Trading & lnvestmern.s Pvt Ud 
JalajTr1dlng& lnve-stment$ co Pvc l.td 
S11p1n lnve.stmencs Pvt L.td 
Sadv1nrtnvestmencs & trading Co Ltd 
VlkltmcvConulncn Ltd, KaiJka Paper 
lndustrlies Pvt Ltd Pra=tl Chemk:als I.rd 

31.0l.lS lLDl.201.4 

56.Z• 0.780 35.661.710 

so.ooo so.ooo 

1.124.82 713.23 





SUPTASWAR INVESTMENTS AND TRADING CO.LTD 

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non-Banking Financial Company 
As required in terms of Paragraph 13 of Non Banking Finacil Companies (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) 

(Reserve Bank Directions, 007)CompaniesPrudential Norms 
(Rs.In lacs) 

Particulars 
Liability Side: 

1) Loans and Advances availed by the NBFC's Amount Amount 
inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not Out-standing Overdue 
paid 

(a) Debentures : Secured NIL NIL 
: Unsecured NIL NIL 
(Other than falling within the 
meaning of public deposits) 

(b) Deferred Credits NIL NIL 
(c) Term Loans NIL NIL 
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing NIL NIL 
(e) Com mercial Paper NIL NIL · 
(f) Public Deposits NIL NIL 
(g) Other Loans (specific nature) NIL NIL 

Asset side: 
Amount Outstandi ng 

2) Break-up value of Loans and Advances Including 

bills receivables [Other than those included in (4) 
below]: 

(a) Secured NIL NIL 
(b) Unsecured NIL NIL 

3) Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and 
other assets conting towards AFC activities 

(I) Lease assets including lease rentals under 
sundry debtors: 

(a) Financial lease NIL NIL 
(b) Operating lease NIL NIL 

' 

(ii) Stod1 nn hire inrl11dinP. hire chnrec~ 1mdcr ~undry 
debtors: NIL NIL 
(•) A&r.Atr. nn hir• Nil. NII. 
(b) Repossessed Assets 

(iii) Other loans conting towards AFC activities. 
(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed. NIL NIL 

(b) Loans other than (a) above NIL NIL 
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SUPTASWAR INVESTMENTS AND TRADING CO.LTD 

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non-Banking Financial Company 
As required in terms of Paragraph 13 of Non Banking Finacil Companies (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) 

(Reserve Bank Directions. 007)CompaniesPrudential Norms 

(Rs.in lacs) 
Particulars 

4) Break-un of l_nvestments: 

Current Investments: -
-

1. Quoted: 

(I) Shares: (a)IEquity NIL 
(b) Preference NIL 

' 
(ii) Debentures and Bonds 
(iii) Units of mutual funds NIL 
(iv) Government Securities NIL 
(v) Others (pl~ase specify) .NIL 

NIL 
2. Unquoted: 

(I) Shares: (a) Equity NIL 
(b) Preference · : NIL 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds NIL 
(iii) Units of mutual funds NIL 
(iv) Government Securities NIL 
(v) Others (please specify} NIL 

Long Term Investments 

1. Quoted: 
(I) Shares: (a) Equity 546.41 

(b) Preference NIL 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds NIL 
(iii) Units of mutual funds NIL 
(iv) Government Securities NIL 
(v) Others (please specify) NIL 

2. Unquoted: 
(I) ~h~rP< · (~) Fl)llity n QQ 

lb J l'reteren.:e NIL 

(ii) nehentnre< •nrl Rnnrl< 4-7 41 

(iii) Units of mutual funds l,57B.75 
(iv) Government Securities NI L 
(v) Others (please specify) 297.25 
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SUPTASWAR I NVESTMENTS AND TRADI NG CO.LTD 

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non· Banking Financial Company 
As required in terms of Par.igmph 13 of Non Banking Finacil Companies (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) 

(Reserve Bank Directions. 007)CompaniesPrudential Norms 

ttr' .. L 
Particulars 

5) Borrower group·wlse classlOcation of assets 
financed as In (3) and (4) above: 

Category -· 
. 

I. Related Parties ..... . 
.,_,(a) Subsidiaries 

·· _(Ji) Companies in rhe same group 
(c) Other related parties 

2. Other than related oarties. 
Totai 

6) Investor group-wise classification of all Investments 

(Current and long term) in shares and securities 
<Both a uoted and unauotedl 
Category 

1. Related Parties 
(a) Subsidiaries 

' (b) Companies in the same group • 
(c) Other related parties 

,. .. 
! .2. Other than related parties 

TotAI 
71 Other In formation 

Particulars 
(I) Gross Non-Performing Assets 

(a) Related parties 
fb) Other than related parties 

(ii) Net Non-Performing Assets 
(a) Related parties 
Cb) Other than related oartles 

'illl Assets acauired In satisfaction of debts 

As per our report of even date 
For Vora & Associates 

Cha rtered Accountants. 
Firm Reg No: 111612W 

Suhas.S.Paranjpe 
Partner 

Memership No·4B428 
Place: Mumbai 
Date : May 27, 2 015 

Amount net of provisions 
Secured Unsecured 

NI L/ NI L 
NIL NIL 
NIL NIL 

·-NIL NIL 

f\1arkl?l:Nalue / 
teak-up or fair 

value or NAV 

NIL 
NIL 

53,207.57 

2,735.73 
55,943.30 

NIL 
NIL 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
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(Rs.in lacs) 

Total 

NI L 
NIL 

NIL 

NIL 
NIL 

oak Value (Net of 
Provisions) 

NIL 
NIL 

253.98 

2,169.43 
2,423.41 

Amount 

NIL 
NIL. 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

Amrlta Vakil 

Kctan Kapadia 
Directors 

Place: Mumbai 
Date : May 27, 20· 
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Form No. MGT-9 -
EXTRACTOFANNUALRETURN 

Annexure I 

as on the financial year ended on 31 •• March, 2015 of 
MURAHAR INVESTMENTS AND TRADING COMPANY LIMITED . . 

[Pursuant to Section 92(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 20 14) 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

i) . CIN: U67120MHl979PLC021880 
ii) Registration Date: 12"' Novemebr 1979 

iii) Name of the Company: Murahar Investments & Trading Company Limited 

iv) Category I Sub-Category of the Company: Public Limited Company 

v) Address of the Registered Office and Contact details: 

414 Shah Nahar (Worli) Industrial Estate, B Wing, Dr. E Mosses Road, Worli, 
Mumbai - 4000 18 

vi) Whether listed company NO 

vii) Name, Address and contact details of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA), if 
any - No RTA- N.A. 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTMTIES OF THE CO.MP ANY 

All the business activities con(ributing I 0 % or more of the total turnover of the 
company shall be stated:- (COMPANY IS AN NBFC) 

SL No. Name and Description NIC Code of the % to total turnover 
of main products I Product/ service of the company 

services 

I. NA NA NA 
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s. 
NO 

I. 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE 
COMPANIES -, 

NAMEAND · CIN/GLN HOLDING/ %of 
ADDRESS OF SUBSIDIARY/ shares 

THE ASSOCIATE held 
COMPANY 

ELCID L65990MH 1981 PLC025770 HOLDING 100% 
INVESTMENTS COMPANY 
LfMlTED 
4 14 shah Nahar 
(Worli) 
Industrial Estate, 
' B' Wing, Dr. E 
Mosses Road, 
Worli, Mumbai 
-400055 

Applicable 
Section 

Section 2 ( 46) 

VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of 
T otal Equity) 

(i) Category-wise Share Holding 

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the 
Shareholders the year year 

Dem at Physical Total %of Demat Physical Total %of 
Total Total 
Shares Shares 

A. Promoters 

{I) Indian 
(a) Individual/HUF 
(b) Central Govt 
(c) State Govt (s) 
(d) Bodies Corp. 0 50,000 50,000 100% 0 50,000 .50,000 100% 
(e) Banks I FI 
(f) Any Other .... 
Sub-total (A) (1):-

(2) Foreign 
(a) NRls - Individuals 
(b) Other - Individuals 

143 

%Cl 
durin 
year 

0 



































MURAHAR INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO LTD 

Statement of the Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2015 

f'ARTICULARS Note 
31st March, 2015 31st Mardi, 2014 

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 

Other lncom• J 43.379,168 32.282.925 
I Total Revenue 43,379,168 32,282,925 

-
Broenses 

Depreciation 171,150 
Other expense K 277.131 129.751 

II Total Expen.se 448,281 129,751 

Ill 
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary Items 
and tax 42,930,887 32,153,174 

IV Exceptional 1tems • . . 
Prior Period Item . 112,154 

v Profit before extraordinary items and tax 42,930.887 32,041,020 

VI Exlraordinary Items . . 
VII Profit before tax 42,930.887 32,041,020 

VIII Tax expense: 
(1) Current tax 1.130,000 25,000 
(2) Deferred tax . . 
(3) Short/Excess Provislo for tax 47,447 . 
(4) Add/Less:MAT credit avalled/(udllzed) . 1,177,447 11620 36,620 

IX Profit for the period from continuing ope radons 41.753.440 32,004,4-00 

XI Profit for the year 41,753,440 32.00414-00 

XII Earnings per equ ity share: 
(1) Basic 835.07 640.09 
f2) DOuted 835.07 640.09 

Slgnlflcant accounting policies L 
Other Not•s Fonnln2 Part of Accounts M 
As per our report or even date attadled 
For Vora & Associates 
Chartered Accountants. 
Firm Reg No: 111612W Dipika Vakil 

Suhas.S.Paranjpe Amrita Vakil 
Partner Director 
Membership No:·48428 
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai 
Date: May 27, 2015 Date: May 27, 2015 
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MURAHAR INVESTMENTS & TRADING CO l TD 

NOTE"L" 
STATEMElllTOFSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICI ES 

1} Methods or Accounth>c 

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual & going concern basis or accounting. 
in accordance with the generally accepted Accounting Principles, Accounting Standards notified under section 133 o(the 
Companies Act. 2013 and the relevant provisions thereof. 

All the assets & liabilities have been classified as current or Non-current as per company's normal operating cycle and othe 
criteria ser out in schedule Ill to the companies Act 2013. Based on the Nature & time between acqusition of assets & their 
realization in cash & cash equivalent ,the Company has asertain the operating cycles to be less than 12 months for the 
purpose of current-non current classification of aseets & liabliries. 

2) lnyesrments 

Investments are valued ar cost except as specifically mentioned otherwise. All the investments are considered as long term 
by the management In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 13 'Accounting for Investments' issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants or India, the long term investments held by the company are carried at cosr plus related expenses. 
Decline in Market Value of Investments, i( any, is of temporary nature. 

3) PROVISION FOR TAXATION· 

a. Provision for current tax is made as per estimated returnable income under Tax Act. 1961. 

b. Provision for deferred tax Is as per timing differences between the book & taxable profit for the year. 

c. Deferred tax assets arising from timing differences are recognized to the extent there Is reasonable certainty that these 
would be realized In future. 

4) DEPRECIATION 

Depreciation on Pixed Assets has been provided In the manner specified In Schedule II or the Companies Acr. 2013 

OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

5) These are consistent with the generally accepted accounting practices 

Other information required by Schedule Ill, Part II of the Companies Act. 2013 relating to employees, imports, exports, 
expenditure in foreign currency and earnings In exchange are nor given as the same arc not applicable. 

167 









. -

MURAHAR INVESTMENTS AND TRADING CO. LTD 

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non-Banking Financial Company 

required in terms of Paragraph 13 of Non Banking Finacil Companies (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) (Reserve Bank) 
Directions, 2007) CompaniesPrudential Norms 

Particulars 

4) Break-up of Investments: 
Current Investments: 

1. Quoted: 
(1) Shares: (a) Equity 

(b) Preference 

.. (ii) Debentures and Bonds 
·(iii) Units of mutual funds 
(iv) Government Securities 
(v) Others (please specify) 

2. Unquoted: 
(I) Shares: (a) Equity 

(b) Preference 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds 
(iii) Units of mutual funds 
(iv) Government Securities 
(v) Others (please specify) 

Long Term Investments 
1. Quoted: 

(1) Shares : (a) Equity 

.. (b) Preference 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds 
(iii) Units of mutual funds 
(iv) Government Securities 
(v) Others (please specify) 

2. Unquoted: 
(I) ~h~r~• · f•) 11q1111ir 

(b) Preference 

(if) Oetienture~ and Bonds 
(iii) Units of mutual funds 
(iv) Government Securities 
(v) Others (please specify) ... 

• -~· 

. 
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(Rs.in lacs) 

NIL 
NIL 

NIL 
NI L 
NIL 
NIL 

NIL 
NIL 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

200.29 
NIL· 

NIL 
NI L 
NI L 
NI L 
NIL 

0.'111 
NI L 

NIL 
1,688.85 

NIL 
25.00 .. 



~·-~· ....----
MURAHAR INVESTMENTS AND TRADING CO. LTD 

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non· Banking Financial Company 

required in terms of Paragraph 13 of Non Banking Flnacil Companies (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) (Reserve Bank) 
Di rections, 2007 ) CompanlcsPrudential Norms 

Particulars 
5) . Borrower group-wise classification of assets 

financed as In (3) and ( 4) above: 
Category 

1. Related Parties 
(a) Subsidiaries 
(b) Companies in the same group 
©Other related parties 

2. Other than related parties. 
Total 

6) Investor group-wise classification of all investments 
(Current and long term) in shares and securities 
(Both quoted and unquoted) 
Category 

I. Related Parries 
(a) Subsidiaries 
(b) Companies in the same group 
( c ) Other related parties 

2. Other than related parties 
Total 

7) Other Information 
Particulars 
(I) Gross Non· Performing Assets 

(a) Related parties 
lb l Other than related narties 

(II) Net Non-Performing Assets 
(a) Related parties 
lb l Other than related narties 

(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debts 

As per our report of even dalP H lfarh~d 

For Vora & Associates 
Chartered Accountants. 
Firm Reg No: 111612W 

Suhas.S.Paranjpc 
Partner 
Membership No:· 048428 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: May27, 2015 
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Secured 

NI L 
NIL 
NIL 

NIL 
NIL 

(Rs In lacs) 

Amount net of provisions 
Unsecured 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

NI L 
NIL 

Market Value / 
Break-up or fair 

value or NAV 

NIL 
NIL 

46,598.39 

2,190.41 
48,788.81 

NIL 
NIL 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

Total 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

NIL 
NIL 

Book Value (Net of 
Provisions) 

NIL 
NIL 

192.93 

1,722.19 
1,915.12 

Amount 

NIL 
NIL 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

Dipika Vakil 

Amrita Vakil 
Director 

Place : Mumbai 
Date: May 27, 2015 




